1.
V.

Vi.

Vil.

Viil.
IX.

Xl.

September 30t , 2025, 5:00 pm
Pivotal Conference Room

Public Hearing Guests and visitors can comment, with a maximum of 3 mins. per person.
Approval of Agenda Welcome & Preliminaries: the focus for our meeting.
Public Comment: Guests and visitors can comment, with a maximum of 3 mins. per person.
Consent Agenda Ratification and approval of minutes & non-debatable items ** (L. Rosado)

a. Contracts September 2025 pg. 2

b. Check Register August 2025 pg. 9

¢c. Meeting Minutes August 2025 pg. 14
Monitoring Reports Assuring Executive and Organizational Performance (10-30 min) (C. Bullock)

a. Public Executive Limitations: /s the organization operating within the boundaries the Board sets?

i. V.05 -Financials* - August pg. 19
1. Cashflow Analysis
ii. V.05 -Financials* - September pg. 26
1. Cashflow Analysis

Performance on Ends: Is the organization on track with its vision? (C. Bullock)

a. Report on Ends Accomplishments — N/A

b. Discussion on Implication of Ends Report- Subpart 3
Board Policy Review Do our existing policies reflect the board’s current values (L. Rosado)

a. VL.11 Annual Leave Reserve Policy — Raul M. pg. 33

b. VI.12 Investment Policy — Kay D. pg.34
Board Work on Ends, Linkage Activities, and Board Education (60-150 min) (L. Rosado)
Board Decisions (Motions) Actions: Only the Board has the authority to make them. (30-60 min) (L.
Rosado)

a. Executive Officer Review* pg. 39
Executive Officer Contract**
Budget Approval** pg. 40
Strategic Plan* pg. 41
FY 26 Board Calendar* pg.45
Bank/Mortgage Resolutions* pg. 46
October Meeting*

Se@ ™o a0y

Provider Letters of Commitment Template* pg.62
Communications: Keep the Board current on significant events and operations. (10-15 min) (C. Bullock)

a. Directors' Report — September pg. 64

b. Block Grant Audit pg. 65
Process Review and Adjourn: How did we use our time, discuss relevant information, and make decisions
according to our policies? What will we do in the next meetings to improve our preparation, debate, and process
for decision-making? *

*Motion required **Roll Call Vote

Recess is Available upon request.

IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND, PLEASE GET IN TOUCH WITH THE BOARD OFFICE (269-467-
1001 x 395). NEXT REGULAR MEETING: OCTOBER 28" 2025, 5 PM PIVOTAL BOARD ROOM.



002$-59°7€$ :0Z0TL

9z/08/6-SZ/T/01 [elluapIsay pazieinads 3187 |RUOSID ddny - g
| C155-05¢¢ 9T0ZH ol d/S12 nJr sduippig
ST LIS /T0TL
. $10/1uswaseuey
9WOH S12/[elluapisay 59°5S 1STOZH
| 9¢/08/6-5¢/1/01 asey/ale ddny 204318
foeferst/if pazijenads T1S'S/¢S-6ETHTS [0Z0TL 3/048) 2T WO
. [euosiad/s1D
_ 00650015 *9T0CH
09'9v1S$-8Y 6ZTS ‘0Z0TL
9z/o0g/6-52/1/01 IeIlUIpISY pazijenads 3J4e7) |eUOSID ddny-
/1] 2t |_ OTZS-88'TZTS 9T0TH o) d/s1 oN| ooV
0ZTS :0Z0TL -
97/0€/6-S¢/T/0T | |enuapisay pazjenads 947 |RUOSJD ddny - 1M S, PO
/6-5¢/1/ p paz > S¥eS ‘9TOCH u_| d/s1D 21 D4V Il $,pOD
TEESES-0STITS (0Z0TL
9¢/0€/6-SZ/1/0T [B1IUBpISSY pazlenads 2487} [PUOSED ddny - ueipe
|\ / p pazy| Stzs 1910¢H 21 d/510 3f D4V 1uelpey
92/0¢/6-SZ/T/0T | |enuapisay pazijenads CEEELH0STTIS ..OSS 3JB) [BUOSIZd/STD ddn) f 24V ydieq
o SkZS 9TOCH
spasau
Y8ty 4o} |BUOIIPPE OTS « gy
9z/os/6-se /T /0T [BlIUapISaY pazenads 2Jen |Bu0sIa ddny -
/ pozi SC'C9S-80°EYS -0Z0TL 0 d/S1 T SIWOH 24e7) 1a8uIs1aa)
.. 00¢S-0STS ‘9T0ZH - I
| 9zfoe/e-sz/1/01 AWOH ST SL'ETS 'STOTH S0 ddny 't aU0IsIaUI0D)
TLUSTS ‘WTOTH
ST1O/|1enuapisay duipn suond
9¢/0g/6-52/1/0T nmm__m_u% de POECLSOSL8S OC0TL |\ oo/ o _.whomL SdfsT ddn) 3uAn a_msméou
1 o TEBYES-BT 'SPTIS ‘9TOTH | - T
SESS [TLE96
9z /0e/6-5¢/1/01 [eriuaplisay pazijenads OSTS :0Z0TL 34EJ |BUOSI3d /1D ddny 1 Ui pazi|enads uoieay
- 00£S 9TOZH
9¢/0E/6-5T/1/01 uiel§oid Aeg 06'£$ -SN:STOCH S12 ddnyr | saaloy) amieusaly
9¢/0¢/6-52/1/01 [BIIUBPISAY pazlenads GE'STIS .”omoﬁ 3JeD |RUOSI34/STD ddnd v 1dvOv
S9S ‘9TOTH T
panoiddy $3jeq pedjuo uoizeue|d 150 ;
u X
pieog a 23 nBeuejox3y waig 134 399png jenuuy 201035 Jo adA] _n_mhwmmmm 1Paliqg tepinoid

SIDBJIUOD [EDIUID

mN\cmxm Sunaaly pleog 104 S1ILI3U0T




Greater Heights-Care
From the Heart

1. Cupp

Contracts for Board Meeting 9/30/25

CLS/Personal Care

H2016: $245-5345
T1620: $100.17-5103.57

Specialized Residential

Kingdom Rest Center

KM Mitham Care

J. Cupp

J. Cupp

CLS/Personal Care

H2016: $250-$450
T1020: S50-5100

CLS/Personal Care

Specialized Residential

10/1/25-9/30/26

10/1/25-9/30/26

H2016: 5220
T1020: $135.72

Specialized Residential

Parmeter AFC

1. Cupp

Pleasant Acres

1. Cupp

CLS/Personal Care

H2016: $180
T11020: MHNH.@@|

CiS/Personal Care

H2016: $150
T1020:$103.32

Specialized Residential

10/1/25-9/30/26

10/1/25-9/30/26

Specialized Residential

Pleasant Pines

The Meadows

J. Cupp

CLS/Personal Care

H2016: $150
T1020: $108.98-5158.98

Specialized Residential

10/1/25-9/30/26

10/1/25-9/30/26

J. Cupp

CLS/Personal Care

H2016: $93.92
T1020: $148.89

Specialized Residential

10/1/25-9/30/26

Superior Care

1. Cupp

CLS/Personal Care

H2016: $154.70
T1020: $141.65

Specialized Residential

Autism of America

J. Cupp

ABA

97151: $21.25-530
03627: $21.25-530
97153: $16.50
97154: 5.73-52.19
97155: $21.25-530
97156: $21.25-530
§7157: $1.42-56.00
97158: $1.43-54.29
0373T: $22.20-530.00

ABA

10/1/25-5/30/26

10/1/25-9/30/26

Autism Spectrum
Therapies

1. Cupp

ABA

97151: $21.25-$30
0362T: $21.25-$30
97153: $16.50
97154: $.73-52.19
97155: $21.25-530
97156: $21.25-$30
97157: $1.42-$6.00
97158: $1.43-$4.29
0373T: $22.20-$30.00

ABA

10/1/25-9/30/26




9z/0¢/6-52/1/01

vav

00°0£5-0¢°¢¢S 1LELED
6775 €715 ‘8STL6
00'98-ZF TS LST/6
0ES-ST TS ‘95146
0£$-62°TTS 'S5T46
6T°CS5EL°S ‘WSTL6
09915 ‘€S1/6
0€S-GTTTS 1T9E0
0€$-ST°TZS ‘TS1L6

vav

]

ddny r

97/0%/6-52/1/01

vav

00°0£5$-0C°2TS LELE0
62 VS-EV'TS 851/6
00°9S-e¢F' 1S (LSTL6
0£5-52°1TS 195146
0€5-5CTTS G5TL6
61°2S-€L'S WST1L6
0S°9TS ‘€STL6
0€5-G7°TTS 179€0
0ES-STTES 'TISTL6

vev

ddny 1

VAV SISaYIuAS

{a8eni0d pue s1dunis
2IIABNUBD) 13y] a|ddry |

9z/0s /6-52/1/0T

vav

00°0£5-02°2¢S 1E/€0
6¢ HS-E'TS 18STL6
00°95-CH'TS LST/6
0€$-G2°TZS 195146
0€$-ST'TTS SST1L6
6T°CS€L°S WSTILE
0591 ‘€STL6
0€$-ST'TTS '179E0
0£$-S7°1ZS ‘TSTL6

vavy

ddny r

Adesay] Ajunwwo)
pue 3WoH punogay vad
$301A25 UoIEH|IqEY3Y
[BLOISS3}0ld

9z /0£/6-52/1/0T

vav

00°0£$-0C°TTS *LELED
67 VS EVTS 85146
00°9$-TP' 1S LSTL6
0£$-5C'TTS 95146
0£5-52°1¢5 SSTL6
6T'TSEL'S WSTL6
0S'9TS €546
0£$-S¢'1¢S "1¢9E0
0€$-52°T2S ‘TSTL6

5z/0€/6 Bun3an pieog Joj 51IBU0D

vav

ddny 1

YeaH
|BJOIABL DY 22431341



97/0€/6-5Z/1/01

[elIUSPISAY pazyenads

7€°LS 'S20TH

7ELS ETOCH
L6'P6TS-ZS TTTS ‘EF00H
$2'85-69°€S STOZH
{9'%C1S-TT°0ZS 02011
00v$-002S ‘9TOCH

ale) |euosiad /s

9¢/0g/6-S¢/1/01

[enuapIsay pazijerads

I8 E6TS-86'L6S (0T0T L
00¥$-00€S 9T0ZH

ale) jeuosiad/s1o

ddnay 1

1dvayv

ddny 1

I pue | D4V luequinAn

9z/0¢/6-57/1/01

vav/audsay/ /s

¥7'95-07°95 :S00TL
62'95-68'SS$ ‘STOTH
9L7GTS 19LL65
SZCTS ‘9TOZH
00°0£5-02°22S 1E450
6C ¥S-EV'TS 18STL6
00'95-Z0 TS LSTL6
0€$-STTTS 95146
0£$-STTTS S5146
612$-€L°S ‘WSTL6
05'9TS '€ST/6
0€$-52°1TS '1T9E0
0€$-52°1TS 'TST/6

vay/audsay/s)

ddny -t

(S184n1S pue siaAly
234y] ) 3doH Jo SSUIM

9z/0¢/6-52/1/01

[eruapisay pazienads

SLPTES (020TL
00£$ ‘9TOZH

24D |BUOSIT4/STD

9¢/0£/6-57/1/0T

vav

9/'STS 91465
SZTTS ‘9TOTH
00'0£5-07°7TS 11ELE0
6T VS-€V'TS ‘8STL6
00°9S-ZP' TS L5146
0€$-G2°1ZS 95146
0£$-52'17S 'S5146
6175 EL'S ‘WSTL6
05916 £ST/6
OES-SC TS “Le9E0
0€$-52°129 ‘TS146

vav

5¢/0E/6 Sunsa |y pieog 10y muum.bcou

ddny 't

BELY
INOYI2150 -S3nunuoddQ
[ERUapISay

au|
saiyunuoddg |eruapissy




.._ 9Z/0€/6-S2/1/01 SIS O)IGOIA mnoyaad ozg | sisuD 9qoN ddn) 't syoog Alg o
__ 9z/05/6-52/1/07 SIS 3)Iq0IAl oy Jad ogs sI5140 91goAl ddny r Aaueanip 21193pLig
[ 9z/0¢/6-52/1/0T 180a/sis1D 3lqon Jsnoy sad ogs 1aa/sisud ajiqoN ddn) 'r 3|0) Asded|
_ 9z/0¢/6-S7/1/0T SIS 31O oy Jaad ozs SISUD BlIGOIN ddnd 'r DisursoT J|aysAey
| 9z/fog/e-s¢/1/01 SISLID SO _ Inoy sad 07§ | SISLD 9|IqON ddny 1 U2puUSILD Sl|aY A
| 9z/oe/6-52/1/01 SISMD 3pQOIN | Jnoy 1ad ozs | 5IsUD 3|IqON ddny 1 Z) N4 Wiy
9Z/0¢/6-S2/1/01 SISHD) 3ligoIN . inoy sad 0z$ SISUD 3|1qOoIN ddny 1 1ajeys Aoy
| 9¢/og/6-5¢/1/01 SISHD OGO inoyJad oz$ SISUD 3IIqOIN ddn) 1 SH3goy yeuuey
9¢/0¢/6-5¢/1/01 SISLD =iqOIN _ inoy Jad ogs SISUD 31O ddny 1 Y3 Asiag
| 9z/og/6-S2/1/0T JUDLLSSASSY SUISINN 1uawssasse Jad O/TS vHaO ddny r ISUisO] |[2ysAey
97/0g/6-5¢/1/01 _M”MM_MMMMM_ watp 13d 583 Y480 ddn) 'r 2JUE] sawief
| 9t/oefe-sz/T/0t 1UBLISSISSY JuawWssasse Jad 585 VY480 ddnd ' S|IBIA NS !
| 9z/oe/6-sz/1/o1 | Adeisypjeuopedndg | waip Jad 583 V480 ddndf a8es a3 ,
| 9z/og/6-5¢/1/01 woddns | inoyad psT$ | 1enuod Ayepads | ddndq $3IAIDS 1| ¥ |
| A - ————=C — —t == |
[le] pue adoeldien
9z /0t /6-5¢/1/01 lopauig [eapap UBI1B38A SINOY Q0¢ Penuo) Ayenads ddna euey-yduig daspueden
3D 000SS
Jnoy Jdad 7178 _
9¢/0g/6-S2/1/01T JUSWISSISSY UORMINN _ B ~ unoyJad 5g¢ pesjuod Ayeads | ddno T o|In8uoq Ajw3
o B eSS i anoy 1ad 08 AN | o n
9z/0g/6-52/1/0T syelu| pue N dnyoeg JudWssIsSE 13 00TS SNVSY esuo) Ayenads ddny r 13Yy2|9g 1pueld
JUILLISSISSE
18d Q0TS -1UBWISSISSY
. Buipry _
9z/0s/6-S¢/1/0L | S12 00°0TS$-00'8S *STOZH S12 ddn) T Snadelay 1demspU
_ £6°15-6£°5$ *STOTH ..
1uswAojdwa $Z°65 SO0TL JuatlAoldwa ) )
9e/0e/e-se/Lon panoddng/audsay/S1D E..mw :SZOZH | peucddns/audsay /ST dan T d003 ydasof 15
“ - ve6S €Z0CH | L
97/0€/6-5¢/1/01 _ 3WOH S1) [ Swor < [ ddns ¢ B S2IAIBS
_ 05°9$-05°7S ‘SLOTH | Anunwwos wnueds
9z/0€/6-52/1/0T | AWOH 51 09%$ \STOZH | QWOHSI | ddnyr | D4vAaunojieag |
- i —— 2€°45 :S00TL - 1 .

57/05/6 BunaaA pieog Joj SIRAILO)



6z/05/6 Bunadip pieog 104 s1PENUOD

, | l1ea o]
- dd
9z/0¢/6-67/1/01 voddns g3 uo 150 28°0TS :AR|3Y SINOH 4314y €3 U0 ddng 1 29e4 UoydAin
panoiddy sajeq pesjuo 1 d 1507 dA ] Mnmm 3411 J3pIAC
1
pieog 1EQ PEH[UO) uoneue[dxy waiq Ja4 198png jenuuy A2IAIBSG JO adAL gt ”ﬁum Y a4 Jepinoid
12BJ1U0) |EIIUID-UON
92/0¢/6-S¢/1/01 [ gm:o:._.ﬁmi SINN XEW sinoy g1 -inoy Jiad Noﬁlm [ Ihmco_uﬁumi ASINN ddny g SWOSMIN ua.ey
- 9¢/og/6-5¢/1/01 M2 Anoy Jad 5gg MDD | ddnar edeyd eipA]
. UaoJ8iang 1sideday) jenip inoyJad 0gs guies ddny v YaAsdgsed
7575508725 (LT0TL
¥2°SS 'S00TL
9z/0£/6-S2/1/0T Adejpauiiaiu) (easiH 66'7S ‘WIOZH | Aeipawaluj [easty ddnj 1 uos|ip 1eNlS
19°'6$-94°7S ‘STOCH
8S'LS STOTL |
97/0g/6-5¢/1/0T Adejpaw.aiu) [eosid 0STS ‘Sg0zl | Adelpawualuf [edasty ddn) r UV YH
TR sE | . . sanyigesia
9z/0€/6-s¢/1/0T | B 3uIpIng |1S vrOIS-I8 LS WLOCH | 3uip|ing IS ddn3 IOLis1iSS AN
3uipjing 91°01$-9T 7S ‘FTOZH duipiing
9Z/0€/6-5¢/1/0T lIMs/1uawhojdw] 9/°'625-L5'07S STOTH jIMs/auawholdwy ddn) 't "2U] S32ISNPU| DYIN
| pauoddng 98'6t75-6/ 0ES ‘€C0TH pauoddng -
| spoddng ) o | ) UoI1e 2403y
9Z/0€/6-52/1/0T | sunn Anunwwon 97'95-TS'¥S ‘STOTH | Juswaady ased ajduls | ddndr SNISNpY] ANUNWILG?)
- gunsal .
9z/0£/6-52/1/01 18410 pue diysueipiens inoy sad pSTS | gunsay ddn) °f uosiyjed uesng
97/0€/6-52/1/01 dwe) aydsay ~ 0/£5-00TS SrOOH dwe) aydsay ddnj °f dwe) sjied] uelpyj
00'55-00°€S$ 'SOOTL 131D
92/0£/6-52/1/01 audsay g 10 apdsay ddny -
/0e/6mst/1) E — 05°/$-06'€S STOTH BSD o uoisnpPUj 133443 3|ddry
97 /0c/6-S2/1/01 ugisiasadng Jnoy Jad ¢7T¢ UOIE]INSUOT) ddny 't 1aysely] -uciiig ajjauA]
97 /0¢/6-S2/1/01 ugisialadng Jnou Jad poTS cozmp_l_\,mcou ddnyr | [ IINRVEET[Fa1:)
92/0€/6-5¢/1/01 SISLD BGOIN inoy sad 0zs | SISUD NGO ddny 1| y8uis edooy |
92/0¢£/6-52/1/0T SIS IGOIN Inoyuad 0zs | 515143 B|IQOIN ddn) T Jeuledepn Yeyagay
- 9¢/0E/6-5¢/1 /01 SISUD UIGOIN anoyuad gzs | SISUT 3|IGOIA 1 oddnor | S| N 1351
9¢/0£/6-52/1/01 SISO NGO anoy1ad ges | sisuyeigow | ddnyr | 1pea; 1ayieaH.




saiyunpoddQ ] 134suel] .
ICAd JuaWwAo|duwy 3upueyul 00'zee'zes yse Auadesaqu) Poling © U
u3audiang JSUIIN NYSY asuanl|iad oors JuaWaldy ssauisng ddny 1  SWAISAS |34
ﬂ e
183G (0G5 1RIIAIAG UoilR|SUR) |

GZ/0£/6 Fu 193N PIROg 104 S1IRIIU0D



PIVOTAL

Disbursements

August 2025

*oided
DATE CHECK/RM #

08/01/25  RM-01115
08/01/25  RM-01116
08/01/25  RM-01117
08/01/25  RM-01118
08/01/25  RM-01119
08/01/25  RM-01120
08/01/25  RM-01121
08/01/25  RM-01122
08/01/25  RM-01123
08/01/25 RM-01124
08/01/25  RM-01125
08/01/25 065310
08/01/25 065311
08/01/25 065312
08/01/25 065313
08/01/25 065314
08/01/25 065315
08/01/25 065316
08/01/25 065317
08/01/25 065318
08/08/25  RM-01126
08/08/25  RM-01127
08/08/25  RM-01128
08/08/25  RM-01129
08/08/25  RM-01130
08/08/25  RM-0113%
08/08/25  RM-01132
08/08/25  RM-01133
08/08/25  RM-01134
08/08/25  RM-01135
08/08/25  RM-01136
08/08/25  RM-01137
08/08/25  RM-01138
08/08/25  RM-01139
08/08/25  RM-01140
08/08/25  RM-01141
08/08/25  RM-01142
08/08/25  RM-01143
08/08/25  RM-01144
08/08/25  RM-01145
08/08/25  RM-01146
08/08/25  RM-01147
08/08/25  RM-01148
08/08/25  RM-01149
08/08/25  RM-01150
08/08/25  RM-01151
08/08/25  RM-01152
08/08/25  RM-01153
08/08/25  RM-01154
08/08/25  RM-01155

08/08/25

'RM-01156

VENDOR
BRANDI BELCHER
ST 1O CO UNITED WAY
TRAYBEE LLC
KIF LLC
KRIST! MERRILLS PLC
GREAT LAKES CLEANING SERVICE
VALENZ ASSURANCE
GAGAN 5 PC
REHMANN LLC

Diekema Hamann Architecture, Inc.

CLARK LOGIC CAPITAL LLC
MICHIGAN COUNCIL #25

SEMCC ENERGY GAS COMPANY
LRS, LLC

FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE {Eye Med)
SW MI BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
VERIZON WIRELESS

COMCAST

FARMERS STATE BANK .

SOPHOS PAYMENT RESOURCES
BRAND! BELCHER

CRETSINGER CARE HOMES LTD
PARMETER AFC

HANNAH ROBERTS

JETSY BEAN LLC

TRAYBEE LLC

BRYANN BOOKS

BEAR COUNTRY AFC

GREAT LAKES CLEANING SERVICE
GREATER HEIGHTS AFC

GIDDINGS AFC 11

NYUMBANI AFC

GIDDINGS AFC HOME LLC
LIFETREE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC
AUNALYTICS INC

DONALD LOUIS KITCHEN JR
JERGENS PIPING CORPORATION
WINDSWEPT THERAPEUTIC RIDING
MIRACLE'S LAWN SERVICE

RIPPLE EFFECTS AUTISIM LEARNING CENTER

THE TM GROUP INC
PLEASANT PINES
DATA GUARDIAN
FLATROCK MANOR
UNITY GROUP I

BCA - STONECREST CENTER
HR ALLIANCE 1 INC
PLEASANT ACRES LLC
THE MEADOWS
FALCO CORPORATION
INDIAN TRAILS CAMP

AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
200.00 Contract-Access
118.00 Employee Donations
620.00 Contract-Mobile Crisis

1,513.30 Contract-Mobile Crisis
5,670.00 Contract-Mobile Crisis
1,150.00 Janitorial
1,839.00 Annual Subscripticn
8,137.00 Contract-Medical Director
23,100.00 Contract-Billing
5,352.30 Architecture Company
6,285.58 Rent-TR
1,387.40 Union Dues
120.37 Utilities
162.07 Utilities
1,084.12 Empioyee Benefits
16,134.00 Local Match
3,351.51 Utilities
230.33 Utilities
13,461.14 Mortgage
10,294.15 IT Subscription
100.00 Contract-Access
21,960.71 Specialized Residential
9,361.69 Specialized Residential
1,860.00 Contract-Mobile Crisis
1,260.00 Contract-Mabile Crisis
620.00 Contract-Mobile Crisis
1,800.00 Contract-Mobile Crisis
10,064.80 Specialized Residential
1,150.00 Janitorial
20,217.06 Specialized Residential
11,552.15 Specialized Residential
12,337.38 Specialized Residential
12,710.00 Specialized Residential
45,518.75 Autism Provider
2,120.50 IT Subscription
44.60 Committee Fee
3,353.25 Building Maintenance
380.00 CLS Provider
440.00 Lawn Care
32,613.00 Autism Provider
105.00 Consultanting
40,141.90 Specialized Residential
95.00 Utilities
88,074.19 Specialized Residential
8,648.69 Specialized Residential
8,019.00 Inpatient Services
7,806.24 Fiscal Intermediary
39,264.60 Specialized Residential
37,392.74 Specialized Residential
20,747.68 Specialized Residential
5,700.00 CLS Provider 9



“PIVOTAL
Disbursements

August 2025

*Voided
DATE CHECK/RM #

08/08/25  RM-01157
08/08/25  RM-01158
08/08/25  RM-01159
08/08/25  RM-01160
08/08/25  RM-01161
08/08/25  RM-01162
08/08/25  RM-01163
08/08/25  RM-01164
08/08/25  RM-01165
08/08/25  RM-01166
08/08/25 065319
08/08/25 065320
08/08/25 065321
08/08/25 065322
08/08/25 065323
08/08/25 065324
08/08/25 065325
08/08/25 065326
08/08/25 065327
08/08/25 065328
08/08/25 065329
08/08/25 065330
08/08/25 065331
08/08/25 065332
08/15/25  RM-01167
08/15/25  RM-01168
08/15/25  RM-01169
08/15/25  RM-01170
08/15/25  RM-01171
08/15/25  RM-01172
08/19/25 065333
08/19/25 065334
08/19/25 065335
08/19/25 065336
08/19/25 065337
08/15/25 065338
08/19/25 065339
08/19/25 065340
08/19/25 065341
08/22/25  RM-01173
08/22/25  RM-01174
08/22/25  RM-01175
08/22/25  RM-01176
08/22/25  RM-01177
08/22/25  RM-01178
08/22/25  RM-01179
08/22/25  RM-01180
08/22/25  RM-01181
08/22/25  RM-01182
08/22/25  RM-01183
08/22/25  RM-01184

VENDOR
ADAPT INC

AGAPE AFC HOME

BEACON SPECIALIZED LIVING SERVICES INC
ST JOSEPH COMMUNITY CO-OP INC
STUART WILSON, CPA PC

KENDRICK STATIONERS INC

REBEKAH WAGAMAN

WINGS OF HOPE LLC

WINGS OF HOPE - STURGIS

IRIS TELEHEALTH MEDICAL GROUP

FRED'S PHARMACY |

KONICA MINOLTA PREMIER FINANCE
CERTASITE LLC

WEX BANK

FRONTIER

LITHO PRINTERS INC

GAIL LECOUNT

“TWIN COUNTY COMMUNITY PROBATION

COMCAST

MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES

GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS

RADIANT AFC

HARDLINE SOLUTIONS LLC
AUTOPARK FORD OF STURGIS
BRANDI BELCHER

KIMBERLY FULTZ

TRACEY COLE

GREAT LAKES CLEANING SERVICE
GAGAN S PC

BRIDGETTE MULVANEY LMSW LLC
RML3 LLC

MICHELLE CRITTENDEN LLC

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MICHIGAN
SUPERIOR RECEIPT BOOK COMPANY
UOFM

VERIZON WIRELESS

MARY ASHBAUGH

CINTAS CORP

MRC INDUSTRIES INC

BRANDI! BELCHER

GRYPHON PLACE

PINE REST CHRISTIAN MHS

ST JO CO UNITED WAY

ST JO CO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
TRAYBEE LLC

DEAR COUNTRY AFC

GREAT LAKES CLEANING SERVICE
WMU CENTER FOR DISABILITIES
AUTISM OF AMERICA LLC
MAPLECREST LLC

LIFETREE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC

AMOUNT . DESCRIPTION
34,504.14 Specialized Residential
16,776.27 Specialized Residential
13,950.00 Specialized Residential

3,712.20 Specialized Residential
13,606.44 Fiscal Intermediary
'33.24 Supplies .
4,140.00 Contract-Mobile Crisis
11,114.60 Autism Provider
15,038.23 Autism Provider
18,114.00 Contract-Outpatient
737.44 ACT Clients Pharmacy
1,875.25 Printers/Copiers
1,844.25 Maintenance
1,141.74 Gas Cards
489.09 Utilities
426.96 Check Order
45.36 Committee Fee
3,975.00 DRC Payment_
401.70 Utilities
41.25 Utilities
114.00 Maintenance
10,695.00 Specialized Residential
1,925.00 Buiiding Maintenance
103.02 Vehicle Maintenance
300.00 Contract-Access
39.21 Employee Reimbursement
59.24 Employee Reimbursement
1,150.00 lJanitorial
16,068.00 Contract-Medical Director
8,010.00 Contract-Mobile Crisis
2,350.00 Contract-Mobile Crisis
2,400.00 Contract-Mobile Crisis
209.75 Utilities
709.78 Bank Deposit Receipt Books
14,854.00 Inpatient Services
184.05 Utilities
39.19 Employee Reimbursement
77.95 Supplies
742.96 Provider-Supported Employment
300.00 Contract-Access
670.84 After-Hours Emergency
15,228.00 Inpatient Services
118.00 Employee Donations
3,438.00 Clubhouse Transportation
595.00 Contract-Mobile Crisis
10,258.00 Specialized Residential
1,150.00 Janitorial
1,834.90 Autism Provider
15,523.50 Autism Provider
3,183.00 Rent-Sturgis
42,714.50 Autism Provider




PIVOTAL

Disbursements

August 2025

*Voided
DATE CHECK/RM #

08/22/25  RM-01185
08/22/25  RM-01186
08/22/25  RM-01187
08/22/25  RM-01188
08/22/25  RM-01189
08/22/25. RM-01190
08/22/25  RM-01191
08/22/25  RM-01192
08/22/25  RM-01193
08/22/25  RM-01194
08/22/25  RM-01195
08/22/25  RM-01196
08/22/25  RM-01197
08/22/25  RM-01198
08/22/25  RM-01199
08/22/25  RM-01200
08/22/25  RM-01201
08/22/25  RM-01202
08/22/25  RM-01203
08/22/25  RM-01204
08/22/25  RM-01205
08/22/25  RM-01206
08/22/25  RM-01207
08/22/25  RM-01208
08/22/25  RM-01209
08/22/25  RM-01210
08/22/25  RM-01211
08/22/25  RM-01212
08/22/25 065342
08/22/25 065343
08/22/25 065344
08/22/25 065345
08/22/25 065346
08/22/25 065347
08/22/25 065348
08/22/25 065349
08/22/25 065350
08/22/25 065351
08/22/25 065352
08/22/25 065353
08/22/25 065354
08/22/25 065355
08/22/25 065356
08/22/25 065357
08/22/25 065358
08/22/25 065359
08/29/25  RM-01213
08/29/25  RM-01214
08/29/25  RM-01215
08/29/25  RM-01216

08/29725

RM-01217

VENDOR
AUNALYTICS INC
JERGENS PIPING CORPORATION
ELISABETH ROBERTS
WINDSWEPT THERAPEUTIC RIDING
EVERSTREAM SOLUTIONS LLC
RIPPLE EFFECTS AUTISM LEARNING CENTER
THE TM GROUP INC
AUTISM SPECTRUM THERAPIES LILC
GAGAN S PC
BCA - STONECREST CENTER
HR ALLIANCE 1 INC
HARBOR QAKS HOSPITAL
RESIDENTIAL OPPORTUNITIES INC
COMMUNITY LIVING OPTIONS
SPECTRUM COMMUNITY SERVICES
PETER CHANG ENTERPRISES INC
INDIAN TRAILS CAMP
ADAPT INC
KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
CENTURYLINK
STUART WILSON, CPA PC
Diekema Hamann Architecture, Inc.
BRONSON-ACADIA JOINT VENTURE LLC
QLER PHYSICIAN MEDICAL GRCOUP
WINGS OF HOPE LLC
BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN
RAUL MORALES
WINGS OF HOPE - STURGIS
CITY OF STURGIS
TBD SCLUTIONS INC
JTECH GLOBAL ENTERPRISES INC
ALTERNATIVE CHOICES
INSPIRATION STUDIO DESIGNS
BENJAMIN CARMICHAEL
COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH ASS0C OF
WESTERN MICHIGAN UNIVERISTY SCHOOL
DELTA DENTAL
INDIANA MICHIGAN POWER
VILLAGE OF CENTREVILLE
MEDICAL BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL OF
LARRY HENNEMAN
KAREN BURG
CINTAS CORP
MRC INDUSTRIES INC
AUTOPARK FORD OF STURGIS
ISABELLA POWELL
BRANDI| BELCHER
LYNELLE GIRTON-THRASHER
HANNAH ROBERTS
STJO CO UNITED WAY
HOLLY LAGO LLC

AMOUNT

DESCRIPTION
504.00 IT Subscription
1,691.51 Maintenance
50.00 Board Member Fee
1,140.00 CLS Provider
1,000.32 Utilities
56,910.27 Autism Provider
472.50 Consultanting
7,179.00 Autism Provider
8,549.00 Contract-Medical Director
10,692.00 Inpatient Services
3,591.60 Fiscal Intermediary
6,816.00 Inpatient Services
90,567.25 Specialized Residential
27,997.50 Specialized Residential
190.00 Specialized Residential
12,800.00 PCE System
3,940.00 CLS Provider

309,968.80 Specialized Residential

60.00 Printers/Copiers
149.04 Utilities
12,430.52 Fiscal Intermediary
7,531.94 Architecture Company
8,116.00 Inpatient Services
7,375.00 Contract-ER Psychiatry
26,142.70 Autism Provider

125,412.63 Employee Benefits

100.00 Board Member Fee
12,381.11 Autism Provider
2,088.56 Utilities
2,681.25 Consultanting
708.00 IT Subscription
3,776.20 Specialized Residential
9,636.05 Services/Supplies
64.00 Committee Fee
11,559.00 Special Assessment Fee
1,901.00 Inpatient Services
8,238.59 Employee Benefits
469.32 Utilities
1,458.77 Utilities
5,850.00 Inpatient Services
75.80 Committee Fee
50.00 Committee Fee
662.35 Supplies
1,966.16 Provider-Supported Employment
189.52 Vehicle Maintenance
50.00 Committee Fee
100.00 Contract-Access
500.00 Contract-Supervision
1,860.00 Contract-Mobile Crisis
118.00 Employee Donations
4,170.80 Contract-Mobile Crisis 11



PIVOTAL
Disbursements

August 2025
*Voided
DATE CHECK/RM # VENDOR AMOUNT DESCRIPTICN
08/29/25 RM-01218 TRAYBEE LLC 1,360.00 Contract-Mobile Crisis
08/29/25 RM-01219 KIF LLC 900.00 Contract-Mobile Crisis
08/29/25 RM-01220 GREAT LAKES CLEANING SERVICE 1,150.00 Janitorial
08/29/25 RM-01221 ROSLUND, PRESTAGE & COMPANY, PC 562,50 Contract-Auditors/Consultant
08/29/25 RM-01222 GAGAN S PC 8,240.00 Contract-Medical Director
08/29/25 RM-01223 COVERED _BRIDGE_.HEALTHCARE. 120.00 New Hire Drug Screenings
08/29/25 RM-01224 RELIAS LLC 9,724.55 IT Subscription
08/29/25 RM-01225 KERWIN ELECTRIC INC 175.00 Utilities
08/29/25 RM-01226 "KSS ENTERPRISES 100.86 Supplies
08/29/25 RM-01227 STATE OF MICHIGAN 88,469.00 FY22 GF Surplus
08/29/25 RM-01228 CLARK LOGIC CAPITAL LLC 6,285.58 Rent-TR
08/29/25 RM-01229 AUTOPARK FORD OF STURGIS 87.15 Vehicle Maintenance
08/29/25 065360 LRS, LLC 173.97 Utilities
08/29/25 065361 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE INSURANCE 5,357.54 Employee Benefits
08/29/25 065362 SUSAN PATTISON 750.00 Contract-Autism Testing
08/29/25 065363 STRATUS VIDEQ LLC 173.31 Interpretive Services
08/29/25 065364 LITHO PRINTERS INC 248.27 Check Order
.. 08/29/25 065365 ~ COMCAST 7 _230.33 Utilities
08/29/25. 065366 'EARMERS STATE BANK 13,461.14 Mortgage
08/29/25 065367 STURGIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS 1,500.00 Advertising
08/29/25 065368 GORNO FORD iNC ~ 81,870.00 New Ford Explorers (2)
Total Amount of Non-void Checks/RMs 1,865,552.71

08/01/25 Electronic Debit  OPTUM BANK 12,205.02 Employee Benefits
08/07/25 Electronic Debit  PAYCOR INC 2,485.72 Employee Payroll

*  08/12/25 Electronic Debit  CENTURY BANK - OVERDRAFT FEE 35.00 Reversed

* 08/14/25 Electronic Debit CENTURY BANK - OVERDRAFT FEE 70.00 Reversed
08/14/25 Electronic Debit  PAYCOR INC 175,376.73 Employee Payroll
08/14/25 Electronic Debit  PAYCOR INC 57,184.45 Employee Payrol
08/15/25 Electronic Debit EMPOWER 10,533.23 Employee Benefits
08/15/25 Electronic Bebit EMPOWER 8,248.70 Employee Benefits
08/15/25 Electronic Dehit EMPOWER 15,131.16 Employee Benefits

*  0B/18/25 Electronic Debit CENTURY BANK - OVERDRAFT FEE 5.00 Reversed

*  08/19/25 Electronic Dehit  CENTURY BANK - OVERDRAFT FEE 5.00 Reversed
08/20/25 Electronic Debit  TRIZETTO 236.00 ACH Fees

*  08/20/25 Electronic Debit  SQUARE ACCOUNT VERIFICATION 0.01 Reversed
08/20/25 Electronic Debit  TRANSFER TO FLEX BENEFITS ACCOUNT 13.00 Interest Earned
08/21/25 Electronic Debit- TRANSFER TO FLEX BENEFITS ACCOUNT 51.00 interest Earned
08/21/25 Electronic Debit CHASE CREDIT CARD EPAY 12,825.18 Credit Card
08/22/25 Electronic Debit  OPTUM BANK 12,148.07 Employee Benefits
08/26/25 Electronic Debit  OPTUM BANK 56.95 Employee Benefits
08/28/25 Electronic Debit  TRANSFER TO INVESTMENTS 2,500,000.00 Transfer to Trust Account
08/28/25 Electronic Debit  PAYCOR INC 176,884.02 Employee Payroll
08/28/25 Electronic Debit  PAYCORINC 57,728.20 Employee Payroll
08/28/25 Electronic Debit EMPOWER 10,496.39 Employee Benefits
08/28/25 Electronic Debit EMPOWER 8,248.70 Employee Benefits
08/28/25 Electronic Debit EMPOWER 15,312.48 Employee Benefits
08/29/25 Electronic Debit  OPTUM BANK 12,495.88 Employee Benefits
08/29/25 Electronic Dehit  CENTURY BANK ACH FEES 28.20 ACH Fees

*  08/29/25 Electronic Debit  CENTURY BANK SERVICE CHARGE 121.99 Reversed

Total Amount of Electronic Dehits

3,087,926.08



PIVOTAL
Disbursements

August 2025
*Voided
DATE CHECK/RM # VENDOR

Total Disbursements

AMOUNT

4,953,478.79

DESCRIPTION

13



> pivofal

MEETING MINUTES OF AUGUST 26, 2025
PIVOTAL CONFERENCE ROOM

OFFICERS
PRESENT: Luis Rosado- Chair, Cathi Abbs- Vice Chair, Kay Decker- Secretary

MEMBERS
PRESENT: Raul Mcrales, Damon Knapp, Elisabeth Roberts, Amanda Miller, Stacy Linihan, Darci
Skrzyniarz, Carol Naccarato, Rick Shaffer.

MEMBERS
ABSENT: None.

VISITORS: Jonathon Young AFSCME Representative, Kristy Barkley, Uriah Marriott, Vicky Merrills,
and Zach Reed.

CALL TO ORDER
Rosade, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
The following additions to the agenda were presented:

[l'a. New Board Member Approval
VIl h. Bond council.
VIl i, Lawsuit authorization.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY SHAFFER, SUPPORTED BY DECKER, TO APPROVE THE AGENDA
WITH ADDITIONS 1L A, VIIEH AND VIl I. ALL IN FAVOR/NONE OPPOSED. MOTION CARRIED.

GUESTS, VISITORS & PUBLIC COMMENTS

No Comments

CONSENT AGENDA:

a. Contracts July/August 2025

b. Check Register June 2025 - $4,458,276.67
c. Check Register July 2025 - $2,509,882.41
d. Meeting Minutes June 2025

e QIP FY 25 Plan

A MOTION WAS MADE BY SKRZYNIARZ, SECONDED BY MILLER, TO APPROVE THE CONSENT
AGENDA., ROLL CALL VOTE. ALL IN FAVOR/NONE OPPOSED. MOTION CARRIED.

14



NEW BOARD MEMBER

Bullock, CEQ, and Rosado, Chair, presented. After the executive commitiee meeting with Mr. Reed,
Rosado explained to the board a recommendation for approval of a new hoard member, Zach Reed.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY ROSADO, SECONDED BY ROBERTS, TO APPROVE THE ADDITION OF
ZACH REED TO THE PIVOTAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS. ROLL CALL VOTE, ALL IN FAVOR/NONE
OPPOSED. MOTION CARRIED.

EXECUTIVE LIMITATIONS

EL V .05- FINANCIALS

Bullock, CEQ, needed to add the financials to the packet, which was given to the board at this meeting for
review, and would be approved later in the meeting. Approval was not received at this board meeting.

EL V. 05- FINANCIALS- POLICY REVISION
Buliock CEQ presented. Added Emergency Exception: The need for an emergency exemption arose from
a gas leak issue that occurred earlier in the month, which had the potential to exceed spending authority.

No changes were identified from the red-lined version.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY KNAPP, SECONDED BY MILLER, TO APPROVE EL V. .05 FINANCIALS
AND FINANCIALS- POLICY REVISION. ALL IN FAVOR/NONE OPPOSED. MOTION CARRIED.

EL V. 04- FINANCIAL PLANNING AND BUDGETING
Bullock CEOQO presented.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY ROBERTS, SECONDED BY NACCARATO, TO APPROVE EL V.04
PLANNING AND BUDGETING. ALL IN FAVOR/NONE OPPOSED. MOTION CARRIED.

PERFORMANCE ON ENDS

REPORT ON ENDS ACCOMPLISHMENTS- SUBPART 3
Butiock, CEO. presented Ends Subpart 3.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY SHAFFER, SECONDED ABBS, TO APPROVE POE, REPORT ON ENDS
ACCOMPLISHMENTS, SUBPART 3, ALL IN FAVOR/NONE OPPOSED. MOTION CARRIED.

BOARD POLICY REVIEW

BPR VI. 04 AGENDA PLANNING

No changes recommended.



BPR VI. 05 BOARD CHAIRPERSON ROLE

No changes reccmmended.

BOARD WORK ON ENDS. LINKAGE ACTIVITIES, AND BOARD OF EDUCATION

A, COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT.
B. FY 26 STRATEGIC PLANNING
C. FY 26 BUDGET

Bullock, CEQ, presented the Community Health Needs Assessment compilation report, as well as the
draft FY26 Strategic Plan and a preliminary draft FY26 Budget. No actions were taken, but board
members and the CEQO had a discussion.

BOARD DECISIONS (MOTIONS] ACTIONS

INVESTMENT

Bullock CEQ presented. Asks the board to transfer $2.5 million to investments. Versteeg, CFO, agrees
with the cash flow projections and the ability to move money to the account.

A MOTION WAS VMIADE BY ABBS, SECONDED BY KNAPP, TO APPRCVE $2.5 MILLION TO THE
INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. ROLL CALL VOTE. ALL IN FAVOR/NONE OPPOSED. MOTION
CARRIED.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES BALANCE

Bullock CEQ presented. Ask the board to transfer the compensated balances account to a money
market/investment account. Current balance is just over $294,000. This was discussed with auditors and
allows the interest earned from this account to be better utilized than is currently happening.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY SHAFFER, SECONDED BY DECKER, TO APPROVE THE
COMPENSATED ABSENCES BALANCE TRANSFER TO MONEY MARKET/INVESTMENT ACCOUNT.
ROLL CALL VOTE. ALL IN FAVOR/NONE OPPOSED. MOTION CARRIED.

BUILDING LOAN

Buliock CEC presented. The current interest rate approved by the board was 5.5%. There were some
issues with the tax-exempt loan status, and the board's request is to temporarily approve a 6% interest
rate to initiate the loan. Once the tax-exempt status has been confirmed, the loan will revert to the original
5 5% approved by the board.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY SHAFFER, SECONDED BY DECKER, TO APPROVE 6% INTEREST RATE
FOR THE BUILDING PROJECT. ROLL CALL VOTE. ALL IN FAVOR/NONE OPPOSED. MOTION
CARRIED.



BUILDING SPENDING AUTHORITY

Bullock CEQ presented. With the new building. there will be times when, to save money, pre-purchasing
of products will be necessary. This is in direct response to tariffs. The loan avatable for the new project is
roughly $366,000 short. The board's request is that they approve the CEQO's ability to pre-purchase and
spend up to $368k on the new building project and help with tariff reductions when possible.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY ABBS, SECONDED BY LINIHAN, TO APPROVE CEO SPENDING
AUTHORITY FOR BUILDING PROJECT TO UP TOC $366.000.00. ROLL CALL VOTE. ALLIN
FAVOR/NONE OPPOSED. MOTION CARRIED.

PARKING LOT RFP

Bullock CEQ presented. Three bids were received. AR Engineering provided a quote substantially less
than the other two proposals received. A proposal to design the new parking ot was submitted at
$27,600. This company was additionally vetted by Diekema Hamann and Fredericks Constructions,

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MORALES, SECONDED BY KNAPP, TO APPROVE AR ENGINEERING,
AT $27,600 FOR PARKING LOT RFP. ROLL CALL VOTE. ALL IN FAVOR/NONE OPPOSED.
MOTION CARRIED.

BANK SIGNERS
Bullock CEO presented. Discussed changing board signers to Luis Rosade and Cathi Abbs. This would
remove current signers Sandy Hall and Kathy Pangle.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY ROBERTS, SECONDED BY MILLER, TO APPROVE THE CHANGE OF
BOARD SIGNERS TO LUIS ROSADO AND CATHI ABBS. ALL IN FAVOR/NONE OPPOSED.
MOTION CARRIED.

UNION COLA ASK

Bullock CEQ presented. The union asks the board to approve a $1,500 COLA for employees. Board
members had a (ot of discussion. Bullock requested an official vote so that he could take it back to the
union leadership.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY LINIHAN, SECONDED BY KNAPP, TO ACCEPT THE $1500 COLA ASKED
FOR EMPLOYEES. ROLL CALL VOTE. MORALES IN FAVOR/TEN OPPOSED. MOTION CARRIED.

LAWSUIT AUTHORIZATION

Bullock CEO presented a resolution for the board to authorize the joining of the CMHA lawsuit against the
MDHHS PIHP rebid. Bullock stated that this could fundamentally change how Pivotal operates, how our
clients receive care, and whc has local oversight of the care of 8t. Joseph County citizens and their

mental health care.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY ABBS, SECONDED BY NACCARATO, TO APPROVE CMHA/MDHHS
LAWSUIT RESOLUTION. ROLL CALL VOTE. ALL IN FAVOR/NONE OPPOSED. MOTION CARRIED.

BOND COUNCIL



Builock CEQ presented. Bond council is necessary to ensure that the loan, originally approved by the
board at 5.5%, can be issued as tax-exempt. This cost is $25,000. This cost, although expensive, is
cheaper in the long rur than the additional 0.5% that would be required of the organization if this legal
bond exemption cannot be granted to the bank.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY KNAPP, SECONDED BY MORALES, TO APPROVE BOND COUNCIL
COST OF $25,000. ROLL CALL VOTE. ALL iN FAVOR/NONE OPPOSED. MOTION CARRIED

COMMUNICATIONS

Builock, CEQ, provided the board with the fellowing documents in the board packet.

Directors’ Report.

Strategic Plan FY 25.

Provider Letter.

DHHS Letter FY 23 Closeout

Affinity House Advisory Board Agenda.
Affinity House 5K Board.

moow>

ADJOURNMENT
Rosado, Chairpersan, adjourned the meeting.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 8:04 PM

Signature

Kay Decker, Secretary Date



<> pivofal

BOARD POLICY V.05

AREA: Govermnance
POLICY o - . ' |
'l TYPE: Executive Limitations PAGE: 1 of 2 |
| POLICY FINANCIAL CONDITIONS/ACTIVITIES (AUGUST EFFECTIVE: 09/28/2022
TITLE: 2028) REVIEWED:  08/26/2025
POLICY:

With respect to the actual, ongoing financial condition and activities, the CEO will not cause or
allow the development of fiscal jeopardy or material deviation of actual expenditures ﬁ-om board
priorities established in Ends pohcles

The CEO will not

1. Expend more funds than have been received in the fiscal year to date, with the exception
of federal, state, and local required services.

Executive Officer Response: Medicaid is overspent by $1.72 million versus revenue received, a
slight increase from $1.52 million, and Healthy Michigan is overspent by $100k versus revenue
received, an increase of around $50k. This does not include the increase we are expecting from the

state for the mid-year rate adjusiment. Those are expected to show in the August Financials
presented in September.

2. Use any long-term reserves.
Executive Officer Response- No long-term reserves have been expended.

3. Allow i)ayroll and debts to be settied in an untimely manner.
Executive Officer Response- All payroll and debts have been settled timely.

4. Allow tax payments or other government ordered payments or filings to be overdue or
inaccurately filed.

Executive Officer Response- Tax payments are paid for and through Paycor as an automatic process.

5. Make a single purchase or commitment of greater than $20,000. Splitting orders to avoid
this limit is not acceptable.

19



SUBJECT:  FiNanCiaL CONDITIQNS/AC’I_‘]WTIES Page:

i[>
h-h
3]

Executive Officer Response- No purchases greater than $20,000 occurred.
6. Acquire, encumber or dispose of real estate.
Executive Officer Response- No real estate transactions have taken place.
7. Allow receivables to be unpursued after a reasonable grace period.
Executive Officer Response- Policies of uncollected funds are being followed and adhered to.
Should the board wish to aggressively pursue collections such as collection agencies, I will do so.

But current practices to bill repeatedly for 6 months, and if not able/or does not pay, the bill is then
written off.

20



July 2025

Pivotal

Board Report

21



Pivotal
Il statement of Position
Proprietary Funds
[ July 31, 2025 -
Balance
Operating  September 30  Favorable
Fund 2024  |{Unfavorable)

ASSETS. , e i |l ]
Cash position $ 6,072,286 § 470,333 § 5,601,953
Investments '$ 3,520,062 86,582 3,433,480
Receivables: . ' ‘
Accounts receivable 29,243 (19,053) 48,296
Due from State of Michigan 12,551 34,850 (22,299}
Due from SWMBH 4,232,579 5,616,215 (1,383,636)
Due from other governments 21,439 - 21,439
Prepaid items | 261,843 31,846 229,997
Capital assets not being depreciated - - -
Capital assets being depreciated, net 2,328,406 | 23,659 2,304,747
Total assets 16,478,409 6,244,432 | 10,233,977
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 3,479,004 94,531 3,384,473
Due to MDHHS 88,469 (18) 88,487
Due to SWMBH ' (71,493) 3,643,475 (3,714,968)
Accrued liabilities 150,989 19,926 ' 131,063
Unearned revenue . 39,675 I (4,373). 44,048
Long-term debt: . i (1

Due within one year ' 1M -1 -

Due in more than one year 633,486 ' {140,810} 774,296

Lease liability 775,584 | (114,016) 389,600
| Accrued sick and vacation 294,786 | 120,847 173,939
[Total liabilities 4,890,500 | 3,619,562 1,270,938
INET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 1,694,920 164,469 | 164,469
Unrestricted 9,892,989 2,460,401 7,432,588

Total net position $11,587,909  § 2,624,870 S 8,963,039




[Pivotal

i , =
Statement of Activities

October 1, 2024 through July 31, 2025
Projected  Prior Year
Operating Total Total Favorable
Fund Activities Activities  (Unfavorable)
Operating revenue
SWMBH Funding
Medicaid capitation $15,788,787 | § 18,946,544 $17,822,516 § 1,124,028
Medicaid capitation - Settlement 1,723,746 2,068,495 3,715,220  (1,646,725)
MIHealth Link ' -
MIHealth Link - Settlement - -
Healthy Michigan Plan 1,905,127 2,286,152 2,190,590 95,563
Healthy Michigan Plan - Settlement 100,997 121,196 427,054 (305,858)
CCBHC prepayment | 4,271,581 5,125,897 3,326,805 1,799,093
CCBHC - Settlement 2,129,855 2,555,826 1,603,308 952,518
SUD Block Grant 70,060 84,072 12,781 71,291
Federal & State Sources ' _ ‘
State general fund 868,800 1,042,560 1,048,705 (6,145}
State general fund - Settlement i i i -
Federal and state grants 582,113 698,536 827,922 (129,386)
Local revenue 1
County appropriation 214,350 257,268 257,268
Client fees 334,868 401,842 366,374 35,468
Performance Based Incentive Progrz 129,109 154,931 1,264,346 (1,109,415
Rent revenue ' 8,660 10,392 | 9,960 432
Other revenue 197,872 237,446 114,576 122,871
Total operating revenue 28,325,965 33,991,158 32,987,423 1,003,735
Operating expenses
Administration 3,732,319 4,478,783 4,263,906 214,877
Internal Services 5122,192 | 6,146,630 5,664,045 (482,585)
Provider claims 15,344,781 18,413,737 19,104,179 690,442
Grant expenses 666,086 799,303 734,232 (65,071)
Vehicles 44,187 53,024 8,569 (24,456)
Facilities 388,551 466,261 567,621 101,360
Total cperating expenses 25,298,116 30,357,739 30,362,552 . 434,567
Change in net position 3,027,849 3,633,419 2,624,870 1,008,549
Net position, beginning of vear 8,560,060 8,560,060
Net position, end of year $11,587,909 S 12,193,479 [I's 2,624,870




Pivotal

Il statement of Activities

Budget to Actual - October 1, 2024 through July 31, 2025

Operating revenue

SWMBH Funding
Medicaid capitaticn
Medicaid capitation - Settlement
MiHealth Link
MiHealth Link - Settlement
Healthy Michigan Plan
Healthy Michigan Plan - Settlement
CCBHC prepayment
CCBHC - Settlement
SUD Block Grant

Federat & State Sources
State general fund
State general fund - Settlement
Federal and state grants

Local revenue
County appropriation - 5t Joseph County
Client fees
Performance Based Incentive Program
Rent revenue
Other revenue

Total operating revenue
Operating expenses
Administration
Internal Services
Provider claims
Grant expenses
Vehicles
Facilities
Total operating expenses
Change in net position

Net position, beginning of year

Net position, end of year

Original YTD YTD Over (Under}.
Budget Budget Actual Budget
$16,865,376  § 14,054,480 § 15,788,787 S 1,734,307
- ' . 1,723,746 1,723,746
2,785,556 2,321,297 1,905,127 {416,170)
. - 100,997 100,997
8,933,464 7,444 553 4,271,581 (3,172,972}
- 7,129,855 | 2,129,855
78,968 65,807 70,060 4,253
1,042,561 868,801 868,800 (1)
901,236 751,030 582,113 | {168,917)
257,268 214,390 214,390 =
250,000 208,333 334,868 126,535
; - 129,109 129,109
9,960 8,300 8,660 360
65,001 54,168 197,872 | 143,705
31,189,390 L 25,991,158 28,325,965 2,334,807
5,173,963 4,311,636 | 3,732,319 (579,317)
7,055,149 5,879,291 5,122,192 (757,099)
17,522,898 14,602,415 15,344,781 742,366
858,660 715,550 666,086 (49,464)
50,541 42,118 44,187 2,070
528,179 440,149 388,551 {51,598)
31,189,390 25,991,158 25,298,116 | (693,042)
- - 3,027,849 || 3,027,849
8,560,060 8,560,060 8,560,060
§ 8,560,060 § 8,560,060 S 11,587,909 $ 3,027,849

24



A

EBTLTVEEL §

0

T IERRTILOVE ¢

LFSH6LIEE

I

L (-

I

L0'999'KSKE § 6T STVEOZE §

[l

L]

09'e9E'922'E 4

G eEBVRlY 3

I

8LC §

g

Ly

(2,913

24 DEEESEE 0 ... yse) HGEleAY 1B0]

| ivesT'ozs's § | (TTSTOZSE §  LUESINGSE 6 IOGRSUIS'E §  GEBELIST & COOIEBOST §  GOGSZROSL §  BLE.TeSrl §  ELVVLBTI S SIELEEMT S ZwlEZGer T § 269087 §  swewisaay
T S 1 i I
ES'06Z'659'G § | pepME'ZOT'D § I GERUONT §  ZTLZL UGS $  CI0BC'SER'l §  19'S89'STv'Z §  Zy0I0'0Se'l § TSTISH'E0LT $ [p'e6S'eB/l §  08'856'G09°C § nn T9SESLE §  ORTZUTERT K ysea pul
PETYEZOO § STGZEUOR'S §  TTYZSUCT §  PIO0NL'S6R'L § L9GHOGIIZ ¢ Zb019'056T §  TSISE'S0LY § [pBER'BL’T §  0RBNG'G09'T §  0E'999'€SLT 3 S TZITEAT §  OBERGISLE B yseg dsg
i 1
[seess'zosl ¢ jevetevas ¢ emieries't§ | eULirTest § | (evsie'ves) § | erscosov ¢ lessleve § (oecvo'se)  § | lseesosta) ¢ logzossytl s __ losoaszen) § | | ozmzrest §| N
3 1 _ SR o
LSI9RELT 3| LVSLOIILT § LVELOCISC § JOBACLOSF §  WUGGEC9SC § VELLUEL | EVGO0ULCE | BYYSc1OPC §  IUWGSOEIE & PEGINLISL 1 FGLECEC S LCOIOWRrT S ‘mﬂ&ﬁ_&&.
SERE0TS07 § || SUGEOES0T §  O0BZ61L0T §  IVLBFLEGE §  EULLCOO9F & B9 LLO'Z6E) §  SGEOVEEAL §  bOOISGRE § (G Aib LGt § _ S6OFLLYR1 § _ JGOSBELTL § _ 9ELGBGIBT | ]
UMY AIIE9EIS ¢ (ecevove §  ISTASO 5 109§ C0sb9s § BYSECO/S B wHNOCHI9 § LIHICER § GEPLA'SIS § SWETIie § oRRSENOS o SRULLIbME
i ! [t B e b U e 1 f . .
WIZIIZYE §  9OVBS'EB0E § | SELccErY'y §  LSUYEAS'D §  GOUGO'BE0'E | FILYAT26T $  PEBOLOGYS $  (SUYIOLIE S PEPLEEONT 0 PEESICEFT §  rSOr0U60Z § 16 TRI'GCeC | anueAsy (e10]
§ & c¢outes § Y £900vL §  OUYIERS ¢ § .&m.: § 0.V § _ $ §  o0Ers & dosddy Kuna)
TTEEZOT § | TEPOY'SOL § | clveril  § US266'C8  $ SGUEA0R  § GULGLBOL § OCBSOUB § GBS § e porEe m. 2/ BIE'C8L w rZGIOTAT §  LiiERLL § B30
cooeE’es  § |8 086’08 § | 000AKSS  § OOGES'9B  §  BOMYS'SE S 00DMM's  § 00'0B8'98  §  OOWSE'WE  §  COURK'WS  § ODOBS'GY  § J00SYUB  §  J00REE s pund [219USE
- § - $ creouun'l § LYRSEIRET S sl | sl | $ 2 | $ $ $ TUBUEHIEE
STBOEOW §  9CBUE'0OY $§ LOEGL'S0v § SEVESORF 3 VOGROGCR §  DUBGSU §  £90uI. $ LOUSGLEY § LovGr § AoLodtiv §_ BEoEVeZy §  JvERRUly ) QHED
S6TODTLLT §  G6TODTLLT § EUGEEGGIC §  OEVRSOM'L §  9CHELKF'L § SUOSOSICC § WHSUWITL §  ORGISIIC § GLocBOsl 3 SERMRCRIL §  ESESOINT $ WOl L HEWMS
EET |fazdy seng | 52-ung | ‘sz-fem | |gz-1ey | |5z |sEz-nd | |se-uier 23] | |pEenen | FEEn I

GEAd S15R 2y MOLY 4SeD

25



<>pivofa|

BOARD POLICY V.05
AREA; Governance
POLICY . . . _
TYPE: Executive Limitations PAGE: 1of2

EFFECTIVE:  09/28/2022 |

POLICY FINANCIAL CONDITIONS/ACTIVITIES (SEPTEMBER REVISED 08/26/2025

TITLE: 2025)

REVIEWED: 09/30/2025 |

POLICY:

With respect to the actual, ongoing financial condition and activities, the CEO will not cause or
allow the development of fiscal jeopardy or material deviation of actual expenditures from board
priorities established in Ends policies.

The CEO will not

1. Expend more funds than have been received in the fiscal year to date, with the exception
of federal, state, and local required services.

Executive Officer Response: Medicaid is overspent by $1.59 million, down from $1.72 million,
compared to revenue received. Healthy Michigan is overspent by $28k, down from $100k. This
does not yet appear to include the increase we are expecting from the state for the mid-year rate
adjustment. Those are expected to show up in the September financials.

2. Use any long-term reserves.
Executive Officer Response- No long-term reserves have been expended.

3. Allow payroll and debts to be settled in an untimely manner.

Executive Officer Response- All payroll and debts have been settled timely.

4. Allow tax payments or other government ordered payments or filings to be overdue or
inaccurately filed.

Executive Officer Response- Tax payments are paid for and through Paycor as an automatic process.

5. Make a single purchase or commitment of greater than $20,000. Splitting orders to av01d
this limit 1s not acceptable.

26



||_SUBJECT:_ _ FINANCIAL CONDITIONS/ACTIVITIES Page: 2o0f2

Emergency Exemption: In extraordinary and time-sensitive situations where immediate action
is required to prevent significant harm to the organization's assets, operations, or stakeholders
(e.g., a critical system failure, a building emergency, or an immediate safety risk), the CEO is
authorized to exceed this spending limit without prior approval.

In such cases, the CEO must:

a. Immediately notify the Board Chair, providing an overview of the situation and
the action taken.

b. Provide a full, written report to the entire board at the next scheduled meeting,
detailing the nature of the emergency, the expenditures made, and the rationale for
the decision. This report should be submitted as a part of the regular monitoring
reports to ensure transparency and accountability.

Executive Officer Response - We completed a server upgrade that was just under the $20,000 limit.
This was necessary because our servers would no longer be protected by updates and security
patches. These should be good for the next 5-10 years, depending on updates and serviceability
from vendors.

6. Acquire, encumber or dispose of real estate.
Executive Officer Response- No real estate transactions have taken place.

7. Allow receivables to be unpursued after a reasonable grace period.
Executive Officer Response- Policies of uncollected funds are being followed and adhered to.
Should the board wish to aggressively pursue collections, such as collection agencies, I will do so.

However, current practices involve repeatedly billing for 6 months, and if the client is unable to pay,
the bill is then written off. For purposes of the board, we have written off for July 2025, $340.55.

27



August 2025

Pivotal

Board Report




Pivotal

lg'?tatemen:t_r _t:_f_fos_ifion_
Proprietary Funds
August 30, 2025

" |ASSETS

Cash position

Investments

Receivables:

Accounts receivable

Due from State of Michigan

Due from SWMBH

Due from other governments
Prepaid items

Capital assets not being depreciated
Capital assets being depreciated, net

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Due to MDHHS
Due to SWMBH
Accrued liabilities
Unearned revenue
Long-term debt:
Due within one year
Due in more than one year
Lease liability
Accrued sick and vacation

Total liabilities
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets

Unrestricted

Total net position

 Balance
Operating September 30  Favorable
Fund 2024 i(Unfavorable)

S 4175402 S 2,485,732 § 1,689,670

$ 6,035,947 1,476,218 4,559,729
35,054 65,327 (30,273)
8,052 48,224 (40,172)
4,582,870 6,072,705 (1,489,835)
42,878 64,317 (21,439)
287,937 209,166 78,771
2,403,935 2,152,648 251,287

17,572,075 12,574,337 4,997,738

3,594,086 2,312,657 1,281,429

175,010 (175,010
(71,493) (70,693) (800)
147,722 165,438 (17,766)
26,554 7,858 18,696
621,369 753,560 (132,191)
265,422 375,611 (110,189)
294,786 294,786 {0)

4,878,446 4,014,276 864,170

1,782,566 1,399,088 1,399,088

10,911,063 7,160,972 3,750,091

$12,693,629 S 8,560,060 5 4,133,569




Pivotal

. Statement of Activities

October 1, 2024 through August 30, 2025

Projected Prior Year
Operating Total Total Favorable
Fund Activities Activities (Unfavorable)
Operating revenue
SWMBH Funding
Medicaid capitation $17,614,743  § 19,216,083 | $17,822,516 & 1,393,567
Medicaid capitation - Settlement 1,589,751 1,734,274 3,715,220 (1,980,946}
MIHealth Link '
MiHealth Link - Settlement = : '
Healthy Michigan Plan 2,117,002 2,309,457 2,190,590 118,867
Healthy Michigan Plan - Settlement 28,833 31,454 427,054  (395,600)
CCBHC prepayment | 4,599,583 5,017,727 | 3,326,805 1,690,922
CCBHC - Settlement 2,515,675 2,744,373 1,603,308 1,141,065
SUD Block Grant 78,371 85,496 12,781 72,715
Federal & State Scurces i
" ‘State general fund 955,681 1,042,561 1,048,705 (6,144)
State general fund - Settlement | [l [l
Federal and state grants 593,690 647,662 827,922 {180,260)
Local revenue
County appropriation 235,829 257,268 257,268 .
Client fees 368,389 401,879 366,374 35,505
Performance Based Incentive Progr: 804,493 877,629 1,264,346 (386,717}
Rent revenue ' 9,310 10,156 9,960 196
Other revenue 246,392 268,791 114,576 154,216
Total operating revenue 31,757,742 34,644,809 32,987,423 1,657,387
Operating expenses
Administration 4,069,680 4,439,651 4,263,906 175,745
Internal Services 5,608,536 6,118,403 5,664,045 (454,358)
Provider claims 16,739,926 18,261,737 19,104,179 842,442
Grant expenses 728,352 794,566 734,232 (60,334)
Vehicles 48,634 53,055 28,569 (24,487)
Facilities 429,045 468,049 567,621 99,572
Total operating expenses 27,624 173 30,135,461 30,362,552 578,581
Change in net position 4,133,569 4,509,348 2,624,870 1,884,478
Net position, beginning of year 8,560,060 8,560,060 5,935,190
Net position, end of year $12,693,629  $ 13,069,408 S 8,560,060




Pivotal

. Sgatement of Acﬁvifiesﬁ

Operating revenue

SWMBH Funding
Medicaid capitation
Medicaid capitation - Settlement
MiHealth Link
MiHealth Link - Settlement
Healthy Michigan Plan
Healthy Michigan Plan - Settlement
CCBHC prepayment
CCBHC - Settlement
SUD Block Grant

Federal & State Sources
State general fund
State general fund - Settlement
Federal and state grants

Local revenue
County appropriation - St Joseph County
Client fees
Performance Based Incentive Program
Rent revenue
Other revenue

Total operating revenue
Operating expenses
Administration
Internal Services
Provider claims
Grant expenses
Vehicles
Facilities
Total operating expenses
Change in net position

Net position, beginning of year

Net position, end of year

Budget to Actual - October 1, 2024 through August 30, 2025

Original YTD YTD Over (Under)
Budget Budget Actual Budget
516,865,376 | $15,459,928 | § 17,614,743 $ 2,154,815
1,589,751 1,589,751
2,785,556 2,553,426 2,117,002 (436,424)
: 28,833 28,833
8,933,464 8,189,009 4,599,583 (3,589,426)
2,515,675 2,515,675
78,968 72,387 78,371 5,984
1,042,561 955,681 955,681 0
901,236 826,133 593,690 (232,443
257,268 235,829 235,829
250,000 229,167 368,389 139,222
: 804,493 804,493
9,960 9,130 9,310 180
65,001 59,584 746,392 186,808
31,189,390 28,590,274 31,757,742 3,167,468
5,173,963 4,742,799 4,069,680 (673,119)
7,055,149 6,467,220 5,608,536 (858,684)
17,522,898 16,062,657 16,739,926 677,270
858,660 787,105 728,352 (58,753)
50,541 46,329 48,634 2,305
528,179 484,164 429,045 {55,119)
31,189,390 = 28,590,274 27,624,173 (966,101)
4,133,569 4,133,569
8,560,060 8,560,060 8,560,060 |
§ 8,560,060 $ 8,560,060 5 12,693,629 S 4,133,569

31



TUEEC'SSL’S § 100TTE00T 5 ZELL0BZE6 §  LETLITES. 3 TESFTUONE § ROCEEUZEW §  L0098'PSPR 3 6ZGZFROZTE 4 O9EOS'sTC | SUUSHTIOT §  CLIELRICT §  LLOBEESEY 1 Usenelgzeny el
SU/E0'9E0' § | SLZ20'950le ¥ LT 2S10ZS'E §  T9SHELISE 3 BUEORMISY § Z0DICROST §  SAGSTPRGT & B S/98OML B ELVOMLeRS ©  SLGLEBLET § ZYOSTSLPT §  L6'808'WUrT 1 SIuaLSAAU|
: k. f [ _ i " _ i | -
1 i | i | | i i
96'GEE'8TLT | 9E90'966'S §  SU'GZE'L08'S § 22’98t 8 £TDSLSERT §  T9SRUSIN'Z B ZYOT9O0SE'T §  TSTSEE0LT § veegeml B 0B¥GAG0¥C U Q£TSYES/T 4 ORIZITEST § used pul
9B'6Q0'GRE'L £ | GTSZGA08'S | TTUELGLEE 08£'G6R'T §  TUGRSEIFZ 4 ZFOI90SE'T £ ISISBE0L'T §  LPGEB'BBLTT & 08'BS6'S09'C & CETNGESLT $ O9TZUIEET $ O LLE'ISLT § yse) 9ag
_ . _
foggro'aizl & | ImEssionesl § || esestiest BN LA ..__ ETEE'EOY 8 || tOHSLUNE 5 | § | |lerRonieTei § [fowneaertl 5 [ Diwziscn % N
; LB i ol Ly | AL x : R ERE A ol il S ke = ¥ sl Be PR HAuhhich >
il ._ |
! i —aaus -
66'099'FEa . & | ZLSTSPSR'Y §  EPEZOTISTT § Z9°8STL09'7 § POBES'Z9SC §  PELLYCSr'Z N EPE00°01LZ B e tor’c B /LraSOBIE 8 vBESEAAGY § sOLMESLLEE B 12910'9Rs'C sasuadig 1e10L
B6TTSEIOL 3| LEEOERITY $ O0REELLYT B TUz81MicBY § £0c80G68 1 £ GOTIUTAET §  SOEOVREIL § YSOAGTPST § 00°SLTSEC £ SEOMEZE6T §  Z6C9BTVl § GECU9GIET § RS
SE/EL'TES  §| SEOFDOE. $ 26 G60'0Me B 169:06:9 & 1GEi0o99 B SE09E036 f SLGRGO:5 & pRIIZRIS § LIGIETCH B 6BVISSIY § wETLe f GRESE'ESS  § aBuug/nosfed
: . B . L] " | :
SO/BS'ZLME $ | EFOMOCTOE $ OT ILTEPEG § 1UG09'RRS'S § SOWAD'BE0'T £ STUPO'ZERZ § PEROSSEVZ § 0 ISOWI'GICT B LHWES'EN T 4 PEESCOSP'T §  pOSLSUE0T & TEWPI'SEOT § anuaAay |E101
F $ < $ & ESLOGYVE L A $ $  COSHSlL 5 00zlLva § - $ - $ ansEve % dosddy finod
ZEBITTEL § | B6POTIRL  §  SLwTrrs B 04 £SEC § SEDEADR 3 60INAVOD § ORGGIE § 6010878 swde'tl § DsulEesl  § paseooRl $ ZLuSKs 3 YD
£8'08L'Gi $ | 00188's8 $ COORS'93 B O0MEE'9E & BDESYSE  § 000SE9R § 000AS’SR § OU0B'OR  § GOCB9WS § OGTHEBMR  $  OU0EBYE  § 66'089S%  § punge.ausgy
$ : $ loi'to9l % $ B $ - 3 ; g . % - $ : Bl & - 3 WAWRNIRS
OV'ORZ'SYY  § | ZSTO0'BZE  §  LOEGLAY S $ OCeAEE $ B9EERrT  § £90LI'BIL S ISVSRTLE  § SRy § 0 G9.8WGIF  § 0 BEYBYOCY § SrEsAliy $ 5HEID
PPLIP'IRC T § 0 26TLS'G88'T $ Z9BEFEALY §  SEORCRENT § CIOCH'GILC § TSSOV §  OSEICELL § QULCEElt § SESESONLL §  CEGECOTVT § WOGEYBLEL § HEWMS
gg-dag | |28y | [geanr | |ge-few | sz-dy gzl | |sz-ae4 | gz-uer | |¥2-oRq pZ-AON | [7z90

STAd sIsAEUY mo1] yseD

32



s T e B oD B SRR (4L b A 1 AT Lt g T e o

<>pivo’ra|

BOARD POLICY VI.11
AREA: Governance ' I
SECTION: System Governance PAGE: 1 of 1 |
SUBJECT: ANNUAL LEAVE RESERVE EFFECTIVE: 10/30/06 I|
REVIEWED:  09-30-2025 |
PURPOSE/EXPLANATION:

To formally document an Annual Leave Reserve Policy that will pfévide a uniform and
systematic process of maintaining an annual leave reserve to fund the liability for each staff
member’s vested Paid Time Off (PTO) cost as determined at the end of each fiscal year.

The establishment of the annual leave reserve fund improves efficiencies and provides method
of funding a significant liability in a manner that is not disruptive to the service delivery
system and which provides a mechanism for ensuring that funds are available to cover the
vested benefits of staff.

The Annual Leave Reserve Policy applies to all programs and activities operated under the
auspices of Pivotal which are eligible for such reimbursement.

POLICY:

It is Pivotal’s policy to establish and fund a reserve for vested staff members’ Paid Time Off
(PTO) leave under generally accepted accounting principles and consistent with the
appropriate government accounting standards and board.

e T IR N B PR - B e 33 5

0 . P . I b M : E L whlee T SN i :
it Bt el e AL S e Y A T 01 M a1 4 A T RN B L G #8715 TR A IR A8 N LN AT ' 4R i ey e gl TS

bt iy
mram it st iyt



S A o b2 & AT B AR TN AT 8 B e ey B i i e e T e T LB IR EUF

$ pivotal

BOARD POLICY VI.12
AREA: Governance
SECTION: System Governance PAGE: 1of4
SUBJECT: INVESTMENT POLICY EFFECTIVE:  10/30/07
REVIEWED:  09-30-2025
PURPOSE/EXPLANATION:

It is the policy of Pivotal to invest public funds in a manner which will ensure the
preservation of principal while providing the highest investment return with maximum
security, meeting the daily cash flow requirements of the organization and conforming to all
state statutes governing the investment of public funds.

POLICY:
L SCOPE

This policy applies to all financial assets of the organization held by the Pivotal
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer (CFO). These funds are
accounted for in the Independent Annual Audit Report.

1L OBJECTIVE

The primary obj ectives;in priority order, of the Pivotal Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer (CFO) investment activities shall be:

A. Safety: The safety of the principal is the foremost objective in the investment
of Pivotal funds. Investments shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to
ensure the presetvation of principal in the overall portfolio. To attain this
objective diversification is required in order that potential losses on
individual securities do not exceed the income generated from the remainder
of the portfolio.

B. Liquidity: The investment portfolio shall remain sufficiently liquid to enable
the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) to meet all

operating requirements that might be reasonably anticipated. 2




| SUBJECT:

III.

Investment Policy Page: 2 of5

C. Return on Investments: The investment portfolio shall be designed with the
objective of attaining a rate of return throughout budgetary and economic
cycles, commensurate with the investment risk constraints and the cash flow
characteristics of the portfolio.

D. Risks: Further objeétives of this polii‘cy are to minimize credit and
concentration risk, interest rate ri_sk, and fo;ei gn currency risk.

D.1.

D.2

D.3

Credit Risk (Custodial Credit Risk and Concentration Credit Risk):

Pivotal will seek to minimize custodial credit risk, which is the risk
of loss due to failure of the security issuer or backer, by limiting
investments to the types listed in Section V. of this investment
policy. Pivotal will seck to minimize the amount of Concentration
Risk, which is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of our
investment in a single issuer by diversifying the investment portfolio

50 that the impact of potential losses from any one type of security or

issuer will be minimized.

Investment Rate Risk:

Pivotal will minimize Interest Rate Risk, which is the risk that the
market value of securities in the portfolio will fall due to changes in
market rate, by structuring the investment portfolio so that securities
mature to meet cash flow requirements for ongoing operations, and
investing operating funds primarily in shorter term securities, liquid
assets, money market funds, or similar investments pools and
limiting the average maturity in an effort to meet cash flow
requirements.

Foreign Currency Risk:
Pivotal is not authorized and will not hold investments subject to this
kind of risk.

DIVERSIFICATION

The investment will be diversified by security type and institution in order that
potential losses on individual securities do not exceed the income generated from the
remainder of the portfolio.

DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY

Management responsibility for the Investment Policy is hereby delegated to the
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer (CFO).

AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS

35

]l



VIL

—_————— = IS —_—— — e

Investment Policy ‘age: 3o

||r’°|!|
_

-

The Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) are authorized to
invest in the following types of securities authorized by Public Act 20 of 1943, as
amended:

A. Bonds, securities, and other obligations of the United Sates Or an agency or
instrumentality of the United States.

B. Certificates of deposit, savings accounts, deposit accounts, or depository
receipts of a financial institution,

C. Commercial paper rated at the time of purchase at the highest classification
established by not less than 2 standard rating services and that matures not
more than 270 days after the date of purchase.

D. Repurchase agreements consisting of instruments in subdivision V., (A).
E. Banker’s acceptances of United States banks.

F. Obligations of this state or any of its political subdivisions that at the time of
purchase are rated as investment grade by not less than 1 standard rating
service.

G. Obligations described in subdivision 6.1 through 6.6 if purchased through an
interlocal agreement under the Urban Cooperation Act of 1967. 1967 (Ex
Sess) PA 7, MCL 124.501 to 124.512.

H. Investment pools organized under the Surplus Funds Tnvestment Pool Act,
1982 PA 367, MCL 129.111 to 129.118.

L Investment pools organized under the Ioca] Government Investment Pool
Act, 1985 PA 121, MCL 129.141 t0 129.150.

SAFEKEEPING AND CUSTODY

PRUDENCE

The standard of prudence to be used by the Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer (CFO) shall be the “prudent person” standard and shall be applied
m the context of managing an overall portfolio, Investments shall be made with
Judgment and care, under the circumstances then prevailing, which persons of
prudence, discretion, and intelligenqe exercise in the management of their own

36



" SUBJECT: _ Investment Policy Page: 4of5 |

affairs, not for speculation, but for investment, considering the probable safety of
their capital as well as the probable income to be derived.

37



||=SI_JBJECT: Investment Policy Page: Sof5 ||

VIII. REPORTING

The Executive Director and Financial Officer (FO) shall provide at least a quarterly
report to the Pivotal Board that provides a clear picture of the status and types of
investments of the current investment portfolio. This report shall be prepared in a
manner that will allow the Board to ascertain whether investment activities during
the reporting period have conformed to the investment policy.

In accordance with Section 6 of Act 20, P.A. 1943, as amended, I hereby acknowledge

receipt of the Investment Policy for Pivotal and agree to comply with the terms contained
therein.

38



5Z-v2 Ad Buoday Joj Jepusien pieog

D
(32)
; pencidde jopypedene jon [ll  pessed siep ieye peppy/eigealddy joN pajaidiion,paidecoypancddy ...ﬂ.@lxrm&m.m,m
EEEREN]
SeIAICY PUE UOIIPUCD [EIRUELIS GO'A 13 |
. . Jeaf Bumoyoy 104 185 Jepusie] pieog R
BuIiel | vy dIH/80uBHIWoD N 018D aiflg eolewIeAcS) [BGAIS 20 1AM il v ds 10A YFGWIAON
SBNIAIOY PUB LONIPUOY [BIUBUI SO'A 13
§e1S 0 jusuneall £0'A 13
LD S1EpEN UBLUISeAL] 'S HoRd|  89uBULOLad OFD FULOHUOW SO'1II-dd UOIS3320Ng OFD fouBiUaWs 0)'A 13 ¥3g0190
BuiesH 21gnd 'Q Ay 10 JUISBAY] ZLIA SSIIANOY PUE LOIIPUQY [BI2UEUIY G0'A 13 Sy e
MBIAEY JBOIYO SANDEXT [BNUUY W Iney 501|104 BMI853Y BABDT [BNULY | |'|A
= 1oopng saouddy £dS MaIASY PEEEIEER
SSNIANDY PUE LOQPUOD [EIOUEUIS GO'A 13 ) [
M uoweq 3|0y uosiediieyD piecg SO IA-Hd
v 31Epdn jusuissay| Hzn Bujuueld epusliy. vGIA Hd £ds oAl BupsEpng/fuluueld [Brueuld +0°A .mj 1SNonv
- . XTE
S2IAIOY PUE UONIPUOY) [BIOUBUI GO'A T3
W epuewy|  wwoD Apy sIBRy WaldinsY 01iIAHd | IO
SBNIAOY PLE UGHPUOYD) BIOUBUIS GO°A T3 B¥
¥ ED UOJSIA UOISSIY
v IWeD - sme] g .
RLEET 80UBLUSADD 401500 B0'IA ~dd zds veinau Il UDH|TE00 1858 40 A 13 AVA
201 8lepdi 1awsaal) SBNAIDY PUE UOIHPLOY [BIUEUL] GO'A T
MB1ASY JPNY (101U
308y soueldiued apod Y)esH [elusi e uopE1asaq qor pJeod £0 1A Hd i
SIZOUJO 46 UONIBES ‘S Rieg JWOD) S0UBLISAOD) [EQOID) LO'IA-Hd Zds 8.>_l SHRLINSUDT 0 (UELER] 7O A 13 “THdY|
f SEIAHDY DLE DI BIouE S 50'A 13
- . N 10/ED 03D au o} uoyebaEeg vOII-dd
EEE Q=D oW1 01 ANIAeIUN0IoY £0°Il -dd
g el 150 Jo N Zo'(H -yd p.eog 8y} o} Yoddng pue “WWod 60°A |3 HIOSvl
: - SBIIANOY PUB UOIIPUGH [BloUBuUY §0'A 13
I Wined|  [WOW-eUEWwsAcD) (29019 LO'NII- ud
M uoweq 10N aIMOT PIEOg 80'IA -ud o
Hzn "OUld asjIWICS PIEe0g LO'IA -Hd 1d$ gmsmm- JUBHSUOD BANNDEXT [EGOID LO'A IS ALVNEa34
- - S3HAIY PUB UOHIPUOD) [BIOLEUI SO'A 13 i
v as Miady o
» Z0 81epi Jualsany| I epuewy 1onpuag jo 3poD peog 90'IA - xa. 1dS oAl s)yausg pue Lonesusdiuog - BO'A 13 ATVIINVE
SNOILOY/S LNOdTIH/HAHLO 1Bmainey NOILY2NA3 auvod SAN3 NO S1H043d ONIMOLINOW SAIBIT0d 12 NO SLEOJIH DNIMOLINOW HLNOW i
Iz i8quiap pieog MIIAZY ADITOd - i
» SC0Z/¥20Z MVYONTTVD advog i1
3 " - w




Operating revenue
SWMBH Funding
Medicaid capitation

Healthy Michigan Plan

CCBHC-Prepayment

CCBHC - Settlement

SUD Block Grant
Federal & State Sources

State general fund

Federal and state grants
Local revenue

Client fees
Rent revenue

Other revenue
Total funding

OperatirE_ expenses
Administration

Internal Services
Provider claims
Grant expensgsm_
Vehicles
Facilities

Total operating expenses

Change?r] net position

Efa;smition, beginning of year

Net position, end of ;e_ar

Medicaid capitation - Settlement

Healthy Michigan Plan - Settlement

County appropriation - St Joseph County

Performance Based Incentive Program

Pivotal

FY 26 BUDGET Draft (09/19/2025)

FY 25 Aug25 | FY1s | [FY126
Propesed Month Year End Proposed
Budget End Annualized Budget
$ 16,865,376 | |$ 17,614,743 | | § 21,525,540 21,525,540
B 1,589,751 1,734,274
2,785,556 2,117,002 2,309,457 2,309,457
28,833 31,454
8,933,464 4,599,583 5,017,727 6,057,205
2,515,675 2,744,373
78,968 78,371 85,496 78,968
1,042,561 955,681 1,042,560 1,042,560
901,236 593,690 647,662 758,742
257,268 235,829 | 257,268 257,268
250,000 368,389 401,879 401,842
804,493 804,493
9,960 9,310 9,960 2,160
65,000 246,392 268,791 225,000
31,189,390 31,757,742 36,880,933 | 32,658,742
5,173,963 4,069,680 | 4,439,651 5,400,000
7,055,149 | 5,608,536 | 6,118,403 6,700,000
17,522,898 16,739,926 18,261,737 19,000,000
858,660 728,352 794,566 758,742
50,541 48,634 53,055| 200,000
528,179 429,045 | 468,049 600,000
31,189,390/ 27,624,173 30,135,461 32,658,742
0 4,133,569 6,745,472 0
""" 5,860,060 = 5,860,060 5,860,060 12,605,532
$ 5860,060| 'S 9,993,629 12,605,532 12,605,532

40



sojepdn/fsseadold

sajepdnfssasdoad

‘ElED SOURLLIDNE] UORBINdod SEleX
Jad sk (sopoyodsdijue “6-a) suoeIpaW ylleay [eiolaeyaq
1obue] Jo} saleJ aDuUaIBYPE UOlEIpa U JuaLsA0dw|

*SUOIIPUCD |BAISAL DUOIYD pUB [BI0iABYE] BuINZa0

-00 YUm SIENPIAIPU 10§ SiB)JEL Yy eal] [edlsAyd pascadiuy
BUNBJISUOWSP SBLWOSING Wal)) 'S AIMGIOWINLL pue $a5ouBRIp
Yleay |EJOIABLSY YilM S[ENPIAIPLY Jo} SB1Ed LUoneZ|[eldsoy
wenedu] pue uonezi|n Juawyedep Aouabiaws Ul UOINPeY

‘galouabe [euisd Yim paysigelse sdiysiaued
BA10B PUB SluBWaaiBEe UOREWPInOD BIED [ELLLIDY JO JBQLUNN

WIWINSEIRN 10 POLYIBKY

"RpIqoWRINW SS3PPE PUR 3.8 Pasa)uR0-unsiad ‘anjsusyp:ditiod spinoid 0} swaishs y3jesy Sso.oe UONEITIIU] PUR UONZUIPIOOD BIEY USIBUAAS iTT BARIRIG0)]

siepalg [eaul)

Supodug .
40393410 JHE) ‘03D
uiedup Siopauaid [eanud
‘Jojaaa|d JHED)D ‘03D
Suiosuo ) 52010240 _m...E_._u
10332410 JHEID ‘033
Bued | s|qisuodsay uoskad

aseasul Apaonpoad Jauenb
UIED % SI0|S MOYS-0Ll JO JAGUINY ‘331A13S JO Uojeiuatsapdu)

"SI MAU LD SSIUSAIIIY3 3Y) BUILLIIP 01 PAZ|IIN LU
pue agesn uo pHoday /LD -asodand HnHg 28ueys ‘elep
A3 BupIel] LEYS 'SINOL M3U 310UI0k] 17D 'SINOY Pasinal ko)
Alessanau $a1aA3] Suyels SUULIBIEP pUB 'MalAad ‘IsInaY (TD

BUIBJISUCLISP "YHID JO SEEsN 35E34IUL 'SITIAIIS YL eaya|al
0 33l uonezi suonended ¥54/p WoLY Ieqpas) 2yads
Suipnjaui ‘aued o Ayjenb pasadiad pue s513¢ paacsdu
Sunpapyas SASAINS UORZEYSIES JUBID “(SAIUNgesIp ylm suosiad
‘suossad +[D1991 ‘SINpPE J9p|a ‘YinoA ‘s|enplapul SWosul
-MOp 'SIURPISRS Bupjeads-ySiueds ‘SIuapisal |[eInJ ‘sEenpiapul
panjoaul-a013shl ‘suelajaa “F'a) suonendod pasasiapun
paynuap! wouy ymeds Suppes Ajjexyiaads ‘siaguinu
UL JunD wlaseaszul swesSoud (e ssouoe saoluas SuioBuo
pue spuaunuledde (el 1oy sau) Hes a8esaae u) uonsnpay
asnoyqng) 1e
Japenh Jad s3essae o Bujpuanie sIUSND PAsEIIIU] JO JBQLUNN
*UOHEIO| M3 0F 95NOH ANUILY 40 1agsue) ‘asnoy Ajuiye
1oy Buuado puesd ‘ssaiBoud Suipiing jo selepdn Apayeny
JuBWaNSEN 10} poLlam

uo
uzmdauRid .M__w.__u Py
2010 15O | 1
3uosug ) 1039321 55300%
L3P0 [eNnud N
Zujoug ._.uu_.tQ ey wo_:u
11J0 Jopaiqg ‘033
€010 03
awesq awi) 3|qIsuodsay uosiad

"glep uoyezyn Acewueyd ul pimusp!
SE ‘suoleapaw Jaels poow Jejodiq pue onoudAsdiue Joj Apeinomed
‘sabus||ey edussaype UMEDIpIW S$AIPPE 0] saifialens Mawsdw|

‘aues Aewpd ypmw Yyesy [eiciAByaq Bunesbaiu pue (Auncasu
pooy ‘wawiedwe ‘Guisnoy “G-a) uiesy jo sieaup [El00S Buissalppe
Ul SI9MJOM YESY AULURWLLIDD DUE SI0JBUIPIOCD BIED JO 5|0) AU} 920Uy

aJeo Jo sAemujed ssajweas
8]eaio o] saljjus ednsnl |eulwus pue ‘saudbe a0AS [B100S 'sieNdsoy
‘siapiraid sies Aewid ypw sdiysuauped (2usioy JOBUOS Ysigeiss

sdais uoy

sluaLuicdde
MOUS-OU JO aBRjuBADE SHE) O] BIMER) JSIHEM, Si} 9ZIIN O} Sluswiuiodde
J2inb Hunuem B0 Moe o) uoido IsIem 30d uawsdw|

*S5BUBASUOAS

PUE A{IqISSE00E SINSUS 0} (SB0IAIES Butlow aje| pue Bujusow
Apes 1oy esusiapeud 6o} sBupuy JUswWSsessE SpaaU AJUNLWIWLIDD
uo paseq simoy a1e)) Juabin ygesH |Bi0aeyag uod Buuung jsnipy

"S|USpISal |BIN Joy Apsinojed 'sislueq UONEOdSUET
pue oydesfioab swooianc 0] sBulayo Yieeys(el molb pue Jusiusjdiuj

sBupayo [eojwo papuedxa Joj ssodinda o} aoeds mou
Burzimn -swewuoaaua Bujluoaem a1ESI0 pUE AlDEJED SDIAISS SSESIOU
©) (udisuedia asnoH AYulpy) aseds sanesiuwpe pue [ea1siyd puedxg

sdayg uopoy

‘suonjeindod paaissiapun Ajjepadss ‘sIagiuai AYUNUNUOI jle k) 1ed pateaSau) Aienb-yaiu “Aiswis oy ssacoe solieyug T TRARSSIO

SE/SE - S1KITTD ¥04 STM0ILN0 OIAOHLNI T INEHL

41



(soMpW uopeindod puE SBLIOOINO

022 jieBeuey UOBEIOJ|E B0IN0Sad
16 ayads spasu) siwawisnipe wefiosd pue Buuued YO0 pue ‘yaeanno pajabie) ‘Juswdo@EAsp 81AIAS LILCH| O] SasA|BUE
oifispens ul ejep yjesy uoljeindod Jo 8sh sjqensuctlag 1 / 10033 JHE2D BuIOBUG PUE (4202 AC) HodaM IIEaH Uoeindod a4l Woy B1Ep SN
*SEBIE

‘SHUOIN0 PUE ‘SUONUDLDI 'SqgT Buissalppe paeog
0} sapepdn Aopent) rauenb sad padaooe sa (genq) Juss . sefeuep . 80IA8S DHEDD _uEEGE auu N_._w mwo._“m Bupjoely adA} amalas pue
8q 0} S|QIIEAR JBJUNOILS JO JBGLUNN 'JUSLLUSSIRGLISS JHADD g4 18 / 1019310 JHEID $O.NSESIL SWOINO ‘solaL Agenb ‘Buiucdal Jeunosua pajjelep tesw

Bup.ebas s1aked JBUIo PUE SHHCIN UM UoHEIBeR) NjSssaons Q) sdnpngseyu Buiedas pue uonos)oo elep Juswsdun pue dojleazg

“wea) AeudiDSpINW @ 10y ${090j04d

‘suawalinbay Bulpodes sye)s/|eIapsy 12300 uedwo)

£0 Bulpieogquo pue ‘Builiel) snonuiuoa ‘Gupioel) |Ejuapad *sualanbas
pue sojepuew Buels SHEDD Ui SIe) aoueldwoD 912400102/109940 ¥H Buyers xadwon Bubeuew oy SWajsks HH JSNGOJ URIELL pUE Ping
soiepdn/fssauBosd IUBWSINSEIA JO) POYIBA Jwesd awg [pgisuodsay uosiad sdaag uonay
“Buyew-ud|s|2ep PauLIoju}-BYEP BJUBYUS PUE SPIEpUE)S [ApOW JHED) 193WI 01 SWa)sAs elep pue 3imoTUISEMu; jeuopeziuedio UaypBua.s iZ°Z nipefo;
UCHERIPaINOY MY JO UONES)INS08) IYSSa0ong 92 Ad T ums v - = — UOREDEHOLIY VD
wea]
U0} YABSOP YS WUHM SBOIAIBS JUBLEDY Juawaacsdwy Lgeny sdiystauped [euoifial pue A2e30Ape YENou) (S9010s
QNS L sdiysiauued [2UOMPPE o 'wonesis mysseaong  UIRIU0 uoaug [eajpe  WWeNEdul easus) pafieuew AjeaipaLl ‘eUBpISe) 'dHId “6'8) Aunoo
'501084( [BOIUND  SUI UMIM SDOIAISS JUBWNERL) (NG ANsuaiul-iayBily Jo joe) eyl sseIppy
wee]
SISO WiEsl [BIOIARYRq Jof SBUNEpING o Em:.._go._nE_ Auenp *S80|/US |ENUSSSE DHEDD Jo Wed SE pejuslunaop pue papmod
Buncjuowu pue Buusaios aJeo Aewud yum edueldwon 0 101084 |edipay A2isisuod sug Bunopuow pue Buuasios aes Alewnd 1sngos eunsug
‘8101081 [EDIUI[D
‘SwojdwAS ‘wea)
18pIOSIp BN BIUBISNS PUE YIESY |BIUSLY LROG Ul uswanoldw) Juswoncsdwy Aen LLIES) WatkaeaiL

. ; 0} [eLgjay PUB ‘UCHUBAIBI| Jalg ‘BUILSSIDS pUB '( Ly} WawWied |
Buessuowap sawWoane ual) suolueaslul | yigs  Sulodug 1013311 (9IPBW poysissy-uonesipap (L)) IUSLW)Ras| S8pIosIc] [eng) palesBal) S8 yons

PSWISLINICR PUE 'SIOIAIBS | N PUE 1 4O Sa¥el uoEZINN ‘81012810 [B2MUIID * seogomid poseq-a0USPIAS JO UOREZIAN B4} OB PUE BLUSdLL! JByMIN

Husueal) pajeiBa Buinoos wea)
waweacidw) Apeng
‘Jo303a|01 [EIPeW
'810)081|G (LAWY|D
soqepdn/fssaudoid WBIINSRIA J0) POYIBN awelg swi) ajqisuodsay LSy sdas uonoy
*SUOIMPUCY Ki{BAY |EJ1SAYd JUOILD PUE ‘SIAPIOSID 35N 3IUEISANS 'jeay [ejuaw Surinioo-oo eieuew AjlaANda))a 01 S83IAIES pR1LISa J5 USISIACId SU) DUBAPY [T'Z NSO
YE/ST - TINTTTIE Iny ML TYEH OILVHBILN 1T INEHL

“ApigJowod pue aouajeaald
yEiy a3 uanb 'SIBRIOSIP SN B2UBISANS PUE Ylieay _uaw Buunooo
-0 Ylm SEENpIAIRY 10} SwesBoud pazieivads pue saowuas puedxy

suapiosip BuilINga0-09 Yjm SjUsID J0 BBRJUBIISI PaSERII] Sujosup

42



- ‘a8 EE_wm_ Wmm: . JUBLLLUOIIALS HIOM ||BISA0 PUB UOKEIUSWdLY

{suolp1oadxe apualad dydads) S|NSa: UCIIEINES YIS 10 aw.ﬁ_ nEmmESH_v_h__M— oHa90 o1 pajeel sapunpoddo pue sabua|eyo wo sdnoub
LR et o SNAo} pue staans yBnouy) sesdoidwa wody yorqpas) Jeinbal Jeyiesy

‘Hoddns paaaalad PUE ‘SIRIOW WHUUGNAUD .oez_EEWMWmm:__ng “5pasul 1=l

; . 9z Ad i asiaMp Jeal pue AIBAI[GR SAAISE U HEIS Jamodwd 0) 018 "SPUMISOM

o paagidil Bunessuowisp elep yoegpes) saiodws @afojdwy ‘sio)oang
1e2JuI) 40313810 UH.

-y3mo43 jeucissajoud pur Bujag-|am Yes S30WLD J21) JUAUCIIAUD Yaom Ju|TeBus pue anpioddns e 131504 1Z°E B93[O

‘sinay Buipusixe Alqissad se yans ‘suoido aues ajgay 3joWwolg

‘diysiapes| woly ‘uoneuaw|duw JHIID
Hoddns pue ‘saiiumJodde wawdoenap euoissejoud ‘peopiom Sujedug 033 ‘siopang O} @np prOjJOM Paseslou] syl Bubpspouyoe ‘uanualas sadidin pue
0} pajejad Apenoped ‘sjnsal fAeans uogae)snes sasodwg [ENUD 0BG HH noUINg @onpal 0} Speojesed Yoy pue SUBdU0D PEOPIOM JELS SSEIPPY

) ‘ased ansuodsas AeosinbuAgesning pue ‘(1vIN ‘dIL ‘dvdm 'epiaing
aled ejadiiod A|[einyno pue sesljoeld paseq-aiuapiag X , .\

Fuedug 0.18; -1 ¢ ! ALY ¢ “B'a) sampoesd
WEABIR! Ul SUGHEOYRISD PUE Sinay Bumen yeis Jo Bupes sloada ¢ M%Mn“%w%w% m__.u_.hmw_mh”_mm_ on_.u_mwm_ _.__w_ mnﬁ_ﬂm_.mm:m:c_two apioid
[e3juyID 4030310 ¥H

suonsod jeono o} T
$$800NS udupnIosl Bupioes) Ajleoyoeds ‘saly mau jo Jaqunp  Sulp3ug [eanu up Aenoiyied ‘speuoisssiosd yieay [eiomeyaq payienb jo sebepoys
‘HEIS [BOILID 10} $BIEJ JAAOUIN) PUE SAIBJ LOU3IS) 23Aoidwg siopaig SSAUPPE 03 SSAIBIIUI UALLGOIBASD SOI0IOM BAISUBYDIdLIOD Uy JSaau)
[e)uy) ‘10333010 HH
seyepdn/ssaifold JURNSEIW J0) POYIBIN ey awi, ajqisuodsay uosiag sdalg uonoy

*3210p{10M Ju22d1W0D Af|EININI pUe ‘P3||IS ‘S5I5MP B UjBIS PUE ‘UIBD} YNIDBY : T'E SARIBIA0;
9Z/52 - NOLLNII3H ANV LNIWIDYONT JTA0TIAT (€ INIHL

43



uodal WBWsRIas 1503 JHEDD paidaddy (0] (42 1) 1045y WRWIARS 3502 JHEDD
pamaday anuaaay Jo Suiioday |epueuld Alyuey  Suofug o4 AlYIu0|p 03 PajIIu02ad 33815 Wolj SUAWARY Suindadny
WSAS SAINTHD SYb w1 doueidanay 0 uuRwWYSH/04D SAINYH? Ul 1uatuj|caul

sajepdn/ssaidoig JUBIBANSEIA] JOJ POYIBA awely st B|qIsucdsay uosiagd sdas uondy
wauiked 15410 BIEIS JHADD 'S BARIGD:

Auodup UL kT TR ET N

SPNY [BIJUBUL UBB)D |ejaueuld ‘040 $101U0T |PUILU| OO

srepdnfssaa80.g JUIWIDLNSEDI 4O} POLYIBAL Buweld Sl 3|qIsuodsay uosiad sdag uopoy
. UPNY [€jpuBUL] URSD (Z'SAIRRIGD!
SIUAWILIEAIP pue jjes Tuowe ApMINPoId JONLOI €
‘s3xLnew Jupyels U SaseAIIRP PUE SISEAIOU| SUILLIZEP 'SAAOLJHIOM PRUIIWIEIILS
01 ejep afaeyasip voIssiwpe pue ‘sTys ‘Auagonpaad szinn g Sujeug pue Juswadeuew elep parcldwi Joy saifojouyal uawa|dw)
“YINw MOy A pue pannpas uaaq saey s3sod -Ayenb 321135 Busiwoudiod INOYMM UoIINp3l
3saym seale pue sa(Sojouydal mau jo suodas Apauen)) 7T 022/043/010 1500 Joy Seale AJILuapt 03 S9SA(EUR 1J3UDG-1S00 JenSal 19npuo) ‘T

sajepdr fssaiBosg WUDWUAINSEIA S0} POYIDIN SRl swig aqisuodsay uossad sdays uopoy

9Z/ST - ADNIATOS TYIONVNIA :S INTHL

{018 'si500 *sBuiissw)

Asuipgiiyg [eustEindg azwRdQ T5eMR(q0,

‘ales o) 858098 |BasAyd

'SAARIIM uoieHodsuR) [200] K0y ADRO0ADE Wt $58460.4 /10 012 aaoudw) o} 8U)| SNq (e20] B JO Juawdo{oAap Uy} 10} SIBI0APE ARAIDY
o {UIleaY JO SIeAUp (BI1D0S 'Sajel ualjezieydsoy
suonesEpow weabowd pue "6'Q) si0jeopun Yedy Apunuwies Aey pue )oRqPS3) UOROEB)SIES JUSID
sjuawnoop Bujuwe|d Ag paauspiae se Butuepd athislens pue tD/E0 1sAleuy gled ‘039 ‘apual) § ' '$81R) UonezIn $orias Buipnow 'elep sayemenb pue
waLdo|aaap a01AI8S OJUl yoeqpesy AUNWWos Jo uociieibaju| aaeuent jo sisfjeue BuoBuo gperBail Jey) SMAAD [ENUUE JINPUOD
sayepdnyfssaadoag JUBWIRINSEIIA 40§ POYIRIAI aulesd awl) ajqsundsay ucsiag sdsyg uopay
*spaau BuiAjoas 03 ssauaAsuodsal aansua pue Suiued sajaJes WO 03 uojjeIoqE]joo puE 3ndul AJUNIULIND SNONURUOD 193504 (Z°p anjoalqp;
A = s e,
asouepuane Aapenb Jo saquunu g Jayo sdnoub jo sequiny  Sujoup AJanoday “opaig SpaLnujodde
20I0I8G 15| 0] SS3DIB puE sdnoic) Yoeo?) AIBA0DSY BSEaInY|
5301128 (NS ‘02D
s13ad ‘0110 siuauuodde a21A9s 18| 0) $8800E pue sdnoab unt Jeed aseasy|
auepuae Alapenb Jo saquinu g Jayo sdnoub jo Jequin Suiodu, N
PU | J018q R 1By Jo JequinN 1ozuQ $o3MITS ANPY ‘000

. UGHEONPE AUUNUILLOD PUE WED) GG0)T] 5Y)

pepusaie ajdoad pue 103334 A
. . Juo2uo 0333410 2|} sayoeordde paseq-esuspiae Buisn “Alafes unb pue uopuaasid aplans
SBUILIES} JO JBQUINN "PIY 15113 LAIBBH [EWal “SBulel | 4dD JHEID ‘000 ‘03D SE YaNns 'Wiaduoo AJUnLiwios jo sodo) wo S1eounuwos Ajaanoec.d
i f . *BUNBYS UOIRLLIOMI PUE

B 1BqLUNU 'paUIEL] J82IHO0 JO # ‘Buliel : | :
PaI8H0 SBUlLELL JO 8q PaUIES 120140 JO # ‘Bullielr 11D Fwio3ug [aF ] yoeasno pajabiie) 1o} SBAIEIUASDIdR] WSISAS BANSNT yim SIRICAZ| 0D
‘We 'ply Sdg YiesH “Bupjees
[BIUBIY ‘HdD ‘sdnosb Loddns ‘peieyo seaaiss uo abuel sadop  BuioSug 10pada -djoy 96.IN0OUS PUE 'S30|AISS SIGEBAR JO SSAUSIEME SstEl ‘eWwbns
apent yoes assnasip soIdC) pue ‘SudliBa0] 'SIUBAS JO Jequini JHEID ‘022 ‘0 8onpal 0] subledwes uoleonpa AUNILLICD PAISE]-PECIY JONPLCD
salepdn/sseadoig WBWDINSED[A] JO) POYIIN awed w|L 2jqisucdsay uosiag sdaig uopoy

44

““aled Bup{eas ijm pRIRR0SSE eSS SINPRJ PUE $33IAI3S LIjESY [BIOIABYSY BIqE|IBAR JO SSEUBIEME AJUNLILICS aSea.0U] T'p SIS0
9Z/5T - INFWEIDVEING ALINDINWOD TP 3WIHL




92-6Z A4 Buiiodey Joj sepusied pieog

w0
<~
paacidde jon/peidadde JoN passed alep Jaye pappy/a|qedddy 10N _,..Qm_nEoo\umuamoo<\n¢>o_aa,q\- Ay 10j0D
PEEERE]
SafAjOY PUE UOJPUOD [EISUBULY SO°A 13
i
Jead Buimo)|o) 104 jes Jepus|en pieog
ouues | VY dIH/AURIEWOD S Ml SIS SIUBIBAOD) |BQDIS) ZO'IA-Hd ¥ dS LO'A YIGWINON
SSUANDY PUE UCHIPUOD [BOUEUIY GO'A 73
HEIS J0 Juswieal ) £0°A 13
LD s1epdn uawWisaAu| M Uowed|  @dUBULIoNad 0ID BULGIUGIN.GO (II-Hd uojsseoong 030 fousliewy go'A 13 H390100
BupesH Jand N |6Je0 ATlod JusWISaAU| ZL 1A SSADY pUe UCHIpUOY [eroueuld G0'A 13
Jegd Buimo)|o) 104 195 depus|es) pJeog :
MRIASY JadIO aANdaXT |enuuy S meg 12110d 2Asa59y 2ABIT JBNULY | LA
180ipng eAoIidy £dS malnay PECITEITED
SSPADY PUE UGIPUOT [BIDUBUIY S0°A 13
] hey 8|0y uosiadiey) preod GO'IAHd .
P SjEpdn UaLEEaAL| ¥ dieg Euluueld BpUsSY v0'IA Hd £dS LOAI Bugelpng/fuueld jepueuld ¥0'A 13 ASNonv
AT
SSNIARDY pue LopUo) [BuUeUld SG'A 13
o 5y Wwo ARY SIybd weidiney oL IA-Hd EL
X i SIANSY pue UD[IpUOY [eluell] SO'A T3
LT UOISIA LOISSI
W] - sme fg| H
¥ BpUEiLy SIUBLIBACD) JO 150D 60IA -Hd £dS MalAsyY uclicelold 18ssy JO'A T3 AV
£ Sepdi] uuussaul SSNADY pue UolIpUCT |2loueUy GO'A 13 |
MBIAER IR [EID1GEw -
}28YD souelHLWeD 8poD Y)BeH [Biuain TR uoyjdiiosaq qof pleog £0'IA-Hd 1
SISO J0 uooseg H LI POT SIUBWISACD) |B]OID LO'IA-HD 2ds 1A SISWNSUOY JO Juawleal | 20°A 19 pEEL
SEAIOY pUE UChipUcD [elDUEUl] G0°A 13
S 039 ayi 9 uonetaaq +0'|II-dd| .
N uoweqg 033 2u} o} ANGEILNCIdY 0l -Hd |
N 10Je) [044UGD Jo ApUN ZOHIL -dd pieog 8y} 0} HGHENG PUE "WOD GO'A 1T HOHVY
SSNIADY PUE UORIPUOCD Ie)dUBLIH GO'A T4
£ 1ieg LAIDIN-00UBLIBAOSG) [EGXD LO'IIE- Hd _
afex JOrulg saluwod pleoq go'IA -Hd
ciy eniddy v IHIED DUl 8ajiIcy) pieod LA -Hd LdS matnay JUIBGSUOT) 8AYNISXT |BACID) LO'A IS AdVHa3d
= SBNIANDY pUe LORIPUOD [eIdUeUld SO'A 113 '
¥ dS meiney B
LCF W RETY Il HEIN FINPUOY JO 8POY PJe0Y 90'IA - Hd LdS oAl s]jjauag pue uoiesustwog - go'A 13 ALVANYT
SNOLLOV/SLYOdIN/AESHLO Jemelrey NOILVONA3 Qivog . SAN3 NO SLY0d3H ONIHOLINOW $312170d 73 NO S.130d3d ONIHOLINOW HLINOW

-Jaquisly pieod

MIIATYH ADT0d

oN@N\mNQN dVANTIVO QHVvOg




RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MORTGAGE FINANCE OF REAL PROPERTY

COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICES OF
ST. JOSEPH COUNTY
County of St. Joseph, State of Michigan

Minutes of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Community Mental Health
and Substance Abuse Services of St. Joseph County, County of St. Joseph, State of Michigan, on
the 30™ day of September, 2025, at 5:00 p.m. prevailing Eastern Time.

PRESENT: Members

ABSENT: Members

The following preamble and resolution (the “Resolution”) were offered by Member
~_and supported by Member :

WHEREAS, the Community Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services of St. Joseph
County (the “Authority”) has been duly constituted as a "community mental health authority" pursuant
to the provisions of Act No. 258, Public Acts of Michigan, 1974, as amended (the "Mental Health Code™),
and specifically Section 205 thereof, and

WHEREAS, Section 205(10) of the Mental Health Code empowers an authority established
under Section 205 to borrow money to finance or refinance the purchase of real property of the
authority, which shall be secured by a mortgage on the real property, if authorized by resolution
of the Board; and

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to purchase certain real property in the City of Centreville
commonly described as 677 E. Main Street (the "Property") in the form of an addition (the “Addition)
to the Property and to finance (the “Financing”) the acquisition thereof through a mortgage loan obtained
from Farmers State Bank, 220 S. Detroit Strect, LaGrange, IN 46761(the "Bank™); and

WHEREAS, a loan agreement (the “Loan Agreement”), a note (the "Note") and a mortgage
Agreement (the "Mortgage™) between the Authority and the Bank for the Financing of the Property have
been prepared, together with any such other additional documents, agreements, and certificates as are
necessary to effectuate the Financing, are referred to collectively herein as the "Loan Documents"); and

WHEREAS, the purchase price of the Property to be financed under the Loan Documents is Four
Million Six Hundred Thousand Dollars ($4,600,000) (the "Purchase Price"); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Loan Documents, the Authority will repay the Purchase Price
with interest payable thereon at a rate not-to-exceed 6.00% per annum if issued on a taxable basis

46



or 5.5% per annum if issued on a tax-exempt basis, payable as set forth in the Loan Documents
and in Exhibit A attached hereto; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to approve the Loan Agreement, the Note and the Mortgage and
authorize the execution and delivery thereof and to authorize the execution of certain other
documentation relative thereto.

NOW, THEREFORE, PURSUANT TO SECTION 205(10) OF THE MENTAL HEALTH
CODE, BEIT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The Loan Agreement, Note and Mortgage are hereby approved substantially in the form
described in the preamble to this Resolution, subject to conformance with the final terms of the proposal
of the Bank approved by the Chief Executive Officer of the Authority. The maximum amount of the
Financing shall not exceed $4,600,000, payable in substantial conformance with the Loan Documents and
Exhibit A and shall accrue interest in accordance with the Loan Documents at a rate not-to-exceed 6% per
anmnum.

The Chief Executive Officer is hereby authorized to adjust the final details of the Financing
set forth herein to the extent necessary or convenient to complete the transaction authorized herein,
and in pursuance of the foregoing is authorized to make the following determinations, including
but not limited to determinations regarding interest rates, prices, discounts, maturities, principal
amounts, denominations, dates of issuance, interest payment dates, redemption rights, the place of
delivery and payment, and other matters, provided that the final terms do not exceed the parameters
established under this Resolution.

The useful life of the Property, including the Addition, is hereby determined to be not less than
26 years.

2. The Chief Executive Officer, and any officer or employee of the Authority (the
“Authorized Officers), are each further authorized to execute the Loan Documents and any such
additional documentation as shall be necessary to effectuate the closing of the Financing and the
delivery thereof as contemplated by this Resolution.

3. The Authority hereby agrees to include in its budget for each year commencing with the
current fiscal year a sum which will be sufficient to pay the principal and interest due under the Loan
Documents coming due before the next fiscal year and irrevocably agrees to treat the obligation under the
Loan Documents as a first budget obligation each year of the Authority.

4. If the Financing is issued on a tax-exempt basis, each Authorized Officer is hereby
authorized to designate its obligations under the Loan Documents as "qualified tax-exempt
obligations" for purposes of deduction of interest expense by financial institutions.

5. If the Financing is issued on a tax-exempt basis, the Authority hereby covenants that,
to the extent permitted by law, it shall take all actions within its control necessary to maintain the exclusion
of the interest component of payments under the Loan Documents from gross income for general federal
income tax purposes (as opposed to alternative minimum or other indirect taxation) under the Internal

47



Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, including but not limited to, actions relating to the rebate of arbitrage
earnings, if applicable, and the expenditure and investment of proceeds of the Loan Documents and
moneys deemed to be proceeds.

6. The Board hereby approves the execution of a quit claim deed for the Property by the
Chief Executive Officer of the Authority evidencing a transfer of the Property from the “Community
Health Services of St. Joseph County” to the “Community Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services
of St. Joseph County.”

7. The representation of the Authority by Miller, Canfield, Paddock and Stone, P.L.C.,
(“Miller Canfield”) as finance counsel in connection with the Financing is hereby approved. The
fees of Miller Canfield shall be payable from any lawfully available funds of the Authority.

8. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions
of this Resolution are hereby rescinded.

AYES: Members

NAYS: Members

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Kay Decker
Board Secretary

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by
the Board of Directors of the Community Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services of St.
Joseph County, County of St. Joseph, State of Michigan, at a regular meeting held on September
30, 2025, and that said meeting was conducted and public notice of said meeting was given
pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, and that the minutes of said
meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required by said Open Meetings
Act.

Kay Decker
Board Secretary

48



AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

EXHIBIT A
AMORTIZATION

6% Taxable Rate

Principal
$4,600,000.00

Loan Date
10-03-2025

Maturity
10-03-2051

L.oan No
700000412

Call / Call
1A2 / 501

Account
CAA1266

Officer
JEW

Initials

Ary itern above containing "~~~ has bean omiited due to text length limitations.

References In the boxes above are for Lender's use only and do not limit the applicability of this document to any particular loan or item.

Borrower: COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE
ABUSE SERVICES OF ST. JOSEPH COUNTY
677 E MAIN STREET SUITE A
CENTREVILLE, MI 49032

Lender: FARMERS STATE BANK
STURGIS OFFICE
220 S DETROIT ST
LAGRANGE, IN 46761

Disbursement Date: Octaber 3, 2025

interest Rate: &.000

Repayment Schedule: Construction Permanent
Calculation Method:

Canstruction Phase: 265/360 U.8, Rule

Parmanent Phase:  365/360
Payment Payment Payment Intarest Principal Remalning
Number Date Amount Pald Paid Balance
1 11-03-2025 11,883.33 11,883.33 .00 2,300,000.00
2 12-03-2025 11,500.00 11,500.00 0.00 2,300,000.00
2025 TOTALS: 23,383.33 23,383.33 0.00
3 01-03-2026 11,883.33 11,883.33 0.00 2,300,000.00
4 02-03-2026 11,883.33 11,883.33 0.00 2,300,000.00
5 03-03-2026 10,733.33 10,733.33 0.00 2,300,000.00
[} 04-03-2028 11,883.33 11,883.33 0.00 2,300,000.00
7 05-03-2026 11,500.00 11,500.00 0.00 2,300,000.00
8 06-03-2026 11,883.33 11,883.33 0.00 2,300,000.00
9 07-03-2026 11,500.00 11.,500.00 0.00 2,300,000.00
10 0B-03-2026 11,883.33 11,883.33 0.00 2,300,000.00
1 09-03-2026 11,883.33 11,883.33 0.00 2,300,000.00
12 10-03-2026 11,500.00 11,500.00 0.00 4,600,000.00
13 11-03-2026 2%,884.89 23,766.67 5,118.22 4,5093,881.78
14 12-03-2026 29,884.89 22 969 41 5,91548 4,586,966.30
2026 TOTALS: 176,303.09 163,269.39 13,033.70
15 01-03-2027 29,884 89 23,699,33 6,185.56 4,580,780.74
16 02-03-2027 29,884 85 23,667.37 B6,217.52 4,574 ,563.22
17 03-03-2027 29.,884.89 21,347.96 8,636.93 4,566,026.29
18 04-03-2027 29,884 .89 23,691.,14 B8,293.75 4,559,732.64
19 05-03-2027 29,884.88 22,798.66 7.086.23 4,552,646.31
20 06-03-2027 29,884.89 23,522.01 5,362.88 4,546,283.43
21 07-03-2027 29,884 .89 22,731.42 7,153.47 4,539,129.96
22 08-03-2027 29.,884.89 23.452.17 5,432.72 4,632,697 .24
23 09-03-2027 290,884.89 23,418.94 6,465.95 4,526,231.29
24 10-03-2027 29,884.89 22,631,16 7,253.73 4,518,977.56
25 11-03-2027 29,884.89 23,348.05 5,536.84 4,512,440.72
26 12-03-2027 29,884.88 22,8562.20 7,322.69 4,505,118.03
2027 TOTALS: 358,618.63 276,770.41 81,848.27
27 01-03-2028 29,884.89 23,276.44 5,608.45 4,498 509.58
28 02.03-2028 29,884 89 23,242,30 5,642.59 4,491,866.99
29 03-03-2028 29,884 89 21,710.69 8,174.20 4,453,692.79
30 04-03-2028 29,884.89 23,185.75 6,719.14 4,476,973.65
31 05-03-2028 29,884.83 22,384.87 7.500.02 4,468,473.63
32 06-03-2028 29,884 89 23,082.28 6,792.61 4,462 681,02
33 07-03-2028 29,884 .89 22,313.41 7,571.48 4,455,109.54
34 08-03-2028 29,884.89 23,018.07 6,866.82 4,448,242.72
35 09-03-2028 29.,884.89 22,982.59 6,902.30 4,441,340.42
a6 10-03-2028 29,884.89 22,206.70 7.678.18 4,433,662.23
37 11-03-2028 29,884.89 22.907.25 6,977.64 4,426,684.59
38 12-03-2028 29,884 .89 22,133.42 7.751.47 4,418,833.12
2028 TOTALS: 358,618.68 272,433.77 86,184.91
39 01-03-2029 29,884,689 22,831.15 7,053.74 4,411,879.38
40 02-03-2029 29,884.89 22,794.71 7.,090.18 4,404, 789,20
41 03-03-2029 29,884.89 20,555.68 9,329.21 4,395,459 .99
42 04-03-2028 29,884.89 22,709.88 7,175.01 4,388,284.98
43 05-03-2029 29,884 89 21,841.42 7,843.47 4,380,341.51
Ex 06-03-2028 29,884.89 22,631.76 7,253.13 4,373,088.38
45 07-03-2029 29,884 89 21.,865.44 B8,019.45 4,3865,068.93
46 08-03-2028 29,884 .89 22,552.86 7,332.03 4,357,736.90
a7 09-03-2029 29,884.89 22,5614.97 7.369.92 4,350,366.98
48 10-03-2029 29,864.59 21,751.83 8,133.06 4,342,233 92
49 11-03-2029 29,884.89 22,434.88 7,450.01 4,334,783.91
50 12-03-2029 29,884 .89 21,673.92 8,210.97 4,326,572.94

A-1

49



AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

(Continued) Page 2
2029 TOTALS: 358,618.68 266,258.50 92,360.18
51 01-03-2030 29,884.89 22,353 .96 7,530.93 4,319,042.01
52 02-03-2030 29,884.89 22,315.05 7.568.84 4,311,472.17
53 03-03-2030 20,884.89 20,120.20 9,764.69 4,301,707.48
54 04-03-2030 29,884.89 22 225,49 7.659.40 4,254,048.08
55 05-03-2030 29,884.89 21,470.24 8,414 .65 4,285,633.43
56 06-03-2030 29,884 .88 22,142.44 7.742.45 4,277,850.98
57 07-03-2030 29,884.89 21,389.45 8,495.44 4,269,395.54
&8 08-03-2030 29,8684.89 22,058.54 7.826.35 4,261,569.19
59 09-03-2030 29,864.89 22,018.11 7.8668.78 4,253,702.41
60 10-03-2030 29,884.89 21,268.51 8,616.28 4,245,086.03
61 11-03-2030 29,884 .89 21,932.94 7,851.95 4,237,134.08
=74 12-03-2030 29,884.89 21,185.67 8,699.22 4,228,434.86
2030 TOTALS: 358,618.68 260,480.60 98,138.08
63 01-03-2031 20,884.89 21,846.91 8,037.98 4,220,396.88
64 02-03-2031 29,884.89 21,805.38 8,079.61 4,212,317.37
65 03-03-2031 29,884.89 19,657.48 10,227.41 4,202,089.86
66 04-03-2031 29,884.89 21,710.80 5,174.09 4,193,915.87
67 05-03-2031 29,884.89 20,969.58 8,915.31 4,185,000.56
68 06-03-2031 29,884.89 21,622.50 8,262.39 4,176,738.17
68 07-03-2031 29,884.89 20,883.69 9,001.20 4,167 ,736.97
70 08-03-2031 29,884.89 21,533.31 8,351.58 4,158,385.39
71 09-03-2031 29,884.89 21,490.16 §,394.73 4,150,990.66
72 10-03-2031 29,884.89 20,754.95 9,129.94 4,141,860.72
73 11-03-2031 29,884.89 21,388.61 8,485.28 4,133,375.44
74 12-03-2031 29,884 .89 20,666.88 9,218.01 4,124,157.43
2031 TOTALS: 358,618.68 254,341.25 104,277.43
78 01-03-2032 29,884.89 21,308.15 8.,576.74 4,115,580.69
76 02-03-2032 29,584,589 21,263.83 4,621.06 4,106,959.63
77 03-03-2032 29,884.89 19,850.30 10,034.59 4,096,925.04
78 04-03-2032 29,584.89 21,167.45 8,717.44 4,088,207 B0
79 05-03-2032 29,884,589 20,441.04 9,443.85 4,078,763.76
80 06.-03-2032 29,884.89 21,073.61 §,811.28 4,0689,952.47
81 07-03-2032 29,884,589 20,349.76 9,535.13 4,080,417.,34
82 08-03-2032 20,884.89 20,978.82 8,806.07 4,051,511.27
83 09-03-2032 29,884.89 20,932.81 8,852.08 4,042,559.19
84 10-03-2032 29,884.59 20,212.80 9,672.00 4,032,887.10
85 11-03-2032 29,584.89 20,836.58 9,048.31 4,023,838.79
85 12-03-2032 20,884 .89 20,119.19 9,765.70 4,014,073.09
2032 TOTALS: 358,618.68 248,534.34 110,084.34
a7 01-03-2033 29,884.89 20,739.38 9,145.61 4,004,927.58
88 02-03-2033 20,884.89 20,692.13 9,192.76 3,995,734.82
89 03-03-2033 29,884.89 18,646.76 11,238.13 3,984 ,496.69
80 04-03-2033 20,884.89 20,586.57 9,298.32 3,975,198.37
91 05-03-2033 20,884 .89 19,875.89 10,008.90 3,065,189.47
92 06-03-2033 20,884 .89 20,486.81 9,398.08 3,955,791.39
93 07-03-2033 29,884,898 19,778.96 10,105.93 3,945,685.46
94 08-03-2033 29,884.89 20,386.04 9,498.85 3,936,186.81
95 09-03-2033 29,884.89 20,336.96 9,647.93 3,926,638.68
96 10-03-2033 29,884 .89 19,633.19 10,261.7Q 3,916,356.98
97 11.03-2033 29,884.89 20,234.67 8,650.22 3,906,736.76
98 12-03-2033 29,584 .89 19,533.68 10,351.21 3,896,385.55
2033 TOTALS: 358,618.68 240,931.14 117,687.54
98 01-03-2034 29,884.89 20,131.33 9,753.56 3,886,631.89
100 02-03-2034 29,884 .89 20,080.93 9,803.96 3,876,828.03
01 03-03-2034 29,884.89 18,091.86 11,723.03 3,865,035.00
102 04-03-2034 29,884.89 19,969.35 9,915.54 3,855,118.46
03 05-03-2034 29,884.89 19,275.60 10,6809.29 3,844,510.17
104 06-03-2034 29,884.89 19,863.30 10,021.59 3,834,488.58
105 07-03-2034 29,884 89 19,172.44 10,712.45 3,823,776.13
106 08-03-2034 29,884 .89 19,766.18 10,128.71 3,813,647.42
197 09-03-2034 29,884.89 19,703.85 10,181.04 3,803,466.38
108 10-03-2034 29,884.89 19,017.33 10,867.56 3,792,598.82
109 11-03-2034 29,884.89 19,595.09 10,289.80 3,782,309.02
110 12-03-2034 29,884.89 18,911.55 10,973.34 3,771,335.68
2034 TOTALS: 358,618.68 233,568.81 125,049.87
1 01-03-2035 29,884 .89 19,485.23 10,399.68 3.760,936.02
12 02-03-2035 29,884.89 19,431.50 10,453.39 3,750,482.63
113 03-03-2035 29,884 .89 17.502.25 12,382.64 3,738,099.89
A-2

50



AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

{Continued) Page 3

114 04-03-2035 29,884.89 19,313.52 10,571.37 3,727,528.62
115 05-03-2035 29,884.89 18,637.64 11,247.25 3.716,281.37
116 06-03-2035 29,884.89 19,200.79 10,684.10 3,708,597.27
117 07-03-2035 29,884.89 18,527.99 11,356.90 3,694,240.37
118 08-03-2035 29,884.89 19,086.91 10,797.98 3,683,442.39
119 09-03-2035 29,684.89 19,031.12 10,853.77 3,672,588.62
120 10-03-2035 29,884.89 18,362.94 11,521.95 3,661,066.67
121 11-03-2035 29,884.89 18,915.51 10,969.38 3,650,097_29
122 12-03-2035 29,6884.89 18,250.49 11,634.40 3,638,462.69
2035 TOTALS: 358,618.68 225,745.89 132,872.79

123 01-03-2038 29,884 .89 18,798.72 11,086.17 3,627.376.72
124 02-03-2036 29,884.89 18,741.45 11,143.44 3,616,233.28
125 03-03-2038 20,884.89 17,478.46 12,406.43 3,603,826.85
126 04-03-2036 29,884.80 18,619.77 11,265.12 3,582,561.73
127 05-03-2038 29,884.89 17,962.81 11,822.08 3,580,639.65
128 06-03-2036 29,884.89 18,499.97 11,384.92 3,569,254.73
129 07-03-2036 29,884.89 17,848.27 12,038.62 3,557.216.11
130 08-03-2036 29,884.89 18,378.95 11,505.94 3,545,710.17
131 09-03-2036 29,8584.89 18,319.50 11,565.39 3,534,144.78
132 10-03-2036 29,884.89 17,870.72 12,214.17 3,521,930.61
133 11-03-2036 29,864.89 18,196,684 11,688.25 3,510,242.36
134 12-03-2036 29,8584.89 17.551.21 12,333.68 3,497,908.65
2036 TOTALS: 358,018.68 218,064.47 140,554.21

135 01-03-2037 29,884.89 18,072.53 11,812.36 3,486,096.32
136 02-03-2037 20,884.89 18,011.50 11,873.39 3,474,222.93
137 03-03-2037 29,884 .89 16,213.04 13,671.85 3.460,551.08
138 04-03-2037 2g,884.89 17,879.51 12,005.38 3,448,545.70
139 05-03-2037 29,884.89 17,242.73 12,642.16 3,435,803.54
140 06.03-2037 29,584.89 17,752.17 12,132.72 3,423,770.82
141 07-03-2037 29,884,989 17,118.85 12,766.04 3,411,004.78
142 08-03-2037 29,584.89 17,623.52 12,261.37 3,368,743.41
143 09-03-2037 29,884.89 17,560.17 12,324.72 3.386,418.69
144 10-03-2037 29,584 89 16,932.09 12,952.80 3,373,465.89
145 11-03-2037 29,884.89 17,429.57 12,455.32 3,361,010.57
146 12-03-2037 28,884.89 18,805.05 13,079.84 3,347,930.73
2037 TOTALS: 356,018.68 208,640.73 149,977.95

147 01-03-2038 29,884.89 17,297 .64 12,587.25 3,335,343.438
148 02-03-2038 29,584.89 17.232.81 12,652.28 3,322,691.20
149 03-03-2038 29,564.,89 15,605.89 14,379.00 3,308,312.20
150 04-03-2038 29,584.89 17,092.95 12,791.94 3,295,520.26
151 05-03-2038 29,884 .89 18,477 60 13,407.29 3,282,112.97
152 08-03-2038 29,884,829 16,957.68 12,927.31 3,269,186.66
163 07-03-2038 29,684.89 16,345.93 13,535.96 3,255,646.70
154 08-03-2038 29,884.89 16,820.84 13,064.05 3,242,582.65
165 09-03-2038 208,684 89 16,753.34 13,131.556 3,229,451.10
166 10-03-2038 29,884.89 16,147.26 13,737.63 3,215,713.47
167 11-03-2038 28,584,89 16,614.52 13,270.37 3,202,443.10
158 - 12-03-2038 29,884 .89 16,012.22 13,872.67 3,188,570.43
2038 TOTALS: 356,618.68 199,258.38 159,360.30

159 01-03-2039 20,884 .59 16,474.28 13,410.61 3,175,168.82
160 02-03-2039 29,884.89 16,404.99 13,479.90 3,161,679.92
161 03-03-2039 29,884.89 14,754.51 15,130.38 3,146,549.54
182 04-03-2039 29,684.89 16,257.17 13,627.72 3,132,921.82
163 05-03-2029 29,884.89 15,664.61 14,220.28 3,118,701.54
164 06-03-2039 29,884.89 16,113.28 13,771.60 3,104,829.94
165 07-03-2039 29,884.89 15,524.65 14,360.24 3,080,569.70
168 08-03-2039 29,884.89 15,867.94 13,916.95 3,076,652.75
167 09-03.2039 29,884.89 15,896.04 13,988.85 3,062,663.90
168 10-03-2039 29,884.89 15,313.32 14,571.57 3,048,092.33
169 14-03-2039 29,884.89 15,748.48 14,136.41 3,033,955,92
170 12-03-2039 29,884.89 15,169.78 14,715.11 3,019,240.81
2039 TOTALS: 358,618.68 189,269.06 169,329.62

171 01-03-2040 29,584.89 15,599.41 14,285.48 3,004,955.33
172 02-03-2040 28,884.89 15,625.60 14,359.29 2,990,596.04
173 03-03-2040 29,884.89 14,454.55 15,430.34 2,975,165.70
174 04-03-2040 29,884.89 15,371.69 14,513.20 2,960,652.50
175 05-03-2040 20,884.89 14,803.26 15,081.63 2,945,570.87
176 06-03-2040 29,884.89 16,218.78 14,666.11 2,830,904.76
177 07-03-2040 29,564 .89 14,654.62 15,230.37 2,915,674.39
178 08-03-2040 29,504.89 15,084.,32 14,820.57 2,800,853.82
179 09-03-2040 29,884,589 14,987.74 14,897.15 2,865,956.67

A3

51



AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

(Continued) Page 4

180 10-03-2040 29,884.89 14,429.78 15,455.11 2,870,501.56
181 11-03-2040 29,884.89 14,830.92 15,053.97 2,856,447.59
182 12-03-2040 20,884.89 14,277.24 15,607.65 2,839,830.94
2040 TOTALS: 358,618.68 179,217.81 179,400.87

183 01-03-2041 29,884.89 14,672 61 15,212.38 2,824,627.56
184 02-03-2041 29,884.89 14,583.91 15,290.98 2,8009,336.58
185 03-03-2041 29,884.89 13,110.24 16,774.65 2,792,561,93
186 04-03-2041 29,884.89 14,428.24 15,456.85 2,777,105.28
187 05-03-2041 29,884.89 13,885.53 15.899.36 2,761,105.92
188 06-03-2041 29,884 89 14,265.71 15,619.18 2,745,486.74
189 07-03-2041 29,854.89 13,727.43 16,157.46 2,729,329.28
190 0B-03-2041 29,884.89 14,10%.53 15,783.38 2,713,545.92
191 09-03-2041 29,884 .89 14,019.99 15,864.90 2,697,681.02
192 10-03-2041 29884 .89 13.488.41 16,306.48 2,661,284.54
193 11-03-2041 29,884.89 13.853.30 16,031.59 2,665,252.95
194 12-03-2041 29,884.89 13.326.26 18,558.63 2,648,694.32
2041 TOTALS: 358,618.68 167,473.06 191,145.82

195 01-03-2042 29,884.89 13,684.92 16,199.97 2,632,494.35
196 02-03-2042 29,884.69 13,601.22 16,283.67 2,616,210.68
197 03-03-2042 29,884.,89 12,208.98 17,675.91 2,598,534.77
198 04-03-2042 29,884.89 13,425.76 16,459.13 2,582,075.64
199 05-03-2042 29,884.89 12,910.38 16,974.51 2,565,101.13
200 06-03-2042 29,884.89 13.253.02 16,631.87 2,548,469.26
201 07-03-2042 29,884.89 12.742.35 17,142.54 2,531,326.72
202 08-03-2042 29,884.89 13,078.52 16,806.37 2,514,520.35
203 09-03-2042 29,884.89 12,991.69 16,893.20 2,497,627.15
204 10-03-2042 29,884.89 12,488.14 17,396.75 2,480,230.40
205 11-03-2042 29,884.89 12,814.52 17.070.37 2,463,160.03
208 12-03-2042 29,884.89 12,315.80 17,569.09 2,445,580.94
2042 TOTALS: 358,618.68 155,515.30 203,103.38

207 01-03-2043 29,884.80 12,635.55 17.249.34 2,428,341.60
208 02-03-2043 29,884.89 12,546.43 17,338.46 2,411,003.14
209 03-03-2043 20,884.89 11,251.35 18,633.64 2,392,360.60
210 04-03-2043 29,884.89 12,360.58 17,524.31 2,374,845.29
211 05-03-2043 29,884.89 11,874.23 18,010.66 2,356,834.63
212 06-D3-2043 29,884.89 12,176.98 17,707.91 2,339,128.72
213 07-03-2043 29,884.89 11,695.63 18,188.26 2,320,937 46
214 08-03-2043 29,884.89 11,991.51 17.893.38 2,303,044.08
215 09-03-2043 29,884.89 11,889.06 17,985.83 2,285,058.25
216 10-03-2043 29,884.89 11,425.29 18,459.60 2,266,598.65
217 11-03-2043 29,884.89 11,710.76 18,174.13 2,248,424.52
218 12-03-2043 29,884.89 11,242.12 18,642.77 2,229,781.75
2043 TOTALS: 358,618.68 142,809.49 215,809.19

219 01-03-2044 29,884.89 11,520.54 18,364.35 2,211,417.40
220 02-03-2044 29,884.89 11,425,668 18,458.23 2.192,858.17
221 03-03-2044 29,884.89 10,699.30 19,285.59 2,173,672.58
222 04-03-2044 29,884.89 11.230.64 18,654.25 2,155,018.33
223 05-03-2044 29,884.89 10,775.09 19,108.80 2,135,908.53
224 06-03-2044 29,884.89 11,035.53 18,849.36 2,117,059.17
225 07-03-2044 20,884.89 10,585.30 19,209.59 2,007,759.58
226 08-03-2044 29,884.89 10,838.42 19,046 .47 2,078,713.11
227 09-03-2044 20,884.89 10,740.02 19,144.87 2,050,568.24
228 10-03-2044 29,884.89 10,297 84 19,587 .05 2,039,981.19
229 11-03-2044 29,884.89 10,539.90 19,344.99 2,020,636.20
230 12-03-2044 29,884.89 10,103.18 19,781.71 2,000,854.49
2044 TOTALS: 358,618.68 129,691.42 228,927.26

231 01-03-2045 29,884.89 10,337.75 19,847.14 1,981,307.35
232 02-03-2045 29,884.89 10,238.75 19,648.14 1.961,669.21
233 03-03-2045 29,884.89 9,154.41 20,730.48 1,940,928.73
234 04-03-2045 29,884.89 10,028.13 19,856.76 1,921.071.97
235 05-03-2045 20,884.89 9,605.36 20,279.53 1,900,792.44
236 06-03-2045 29,884,689 9,820.786 20,084 .13 1,880,728.31
237 07-03-2045 29,884.89 9,403.64 20,481.25 1,860,247.06
238 08-03-2045 29,884.89 9.611.28 20,273.61 1,839,973.45
239 09-03-2045 29,884.89 9,506.53 20,378.36 1,819,505.09
240 10-03-2045 29,884.89 9,097.98 20,766.91 1,798,808.18
241 11-03-2045 29,8284.89 9,293.84 20,591.05 1,778,217.13
242 12-03-2045 29,884,89 8,891.09 20,093.80 1,757,223.33
2045 TOTALS: 358,618.68 114,987.52 243,631.16

A4



AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

{Continued) Page 5

243 01-03-2046 20,884.80 9,678.99 20,805.90 1,736,417 .43
244 02-03-2045 29,884.89 B,971.49 20,913.40 1,715,504.03
2485 03-03-2046 29,884.89 8,005.69 21,878.20 1,603,624.83
248 04-03-2046 29,884.88 8,750.39 21,134.50 1,672,480.33
247 05-03-2045 29,884.89 8,362.45 21,522.44 1,650,967.89
248 06-03-2046 29,884.89 8,530.00 21,354.89 1,629,613.00
249 07-03-2046 29,884.89 8,148.07 21,736.82 1,607.876.18
250 08-03-2046 29,384.89 8,307.36 21,577.53 1,586,298 .65
251 09-03-2046 29,884.89 8.195.88 21,689.01 1,564,609.64
252 10-03-2046 29,384.89 7,823.05 22,061.84 1,542,547 80
253 11-03-2046 20,884.89 7,869.83 21,915.08 1.520,632.74
254 12-03-2046 20,884,869 7,603.16 22,281.73 1,498,351.01
2046 TOTALS: 358,618.68 99,746.36 258,872.32

255 01-03-2047 29,884 89 7.741.48 22,143.41 1,476,207.60
256 02-03-2047 29,584 .89 7.627.07 22,257.82 1,.453,249.78
257 03-03-2047 29,884.89 6,785.10 23,099.79 1,430,849.99
258 04-03-2047 29,884.89 7,392.72 22,492.17 1,408,357.682
259 05-03-2047 29,884.89 7,041.79 22,843.10 1,385,514.72
260 06-03-2047 29,884.89 7.158.49 22,726.40 1,362,788.32
261 07-03-2047 29,884.89 6,813.94 23,070.95 1,330,717.57
262 08-03-2047 29,884 89 6.921.87 22,963.02 1,316,764.36
263 09-03-2047 29,884.89 6.803.23 23,081.66 1,293,672.69
264 10-03-2047 20,884.89 6,468.36 23,416.53 1,270,256.18
265 11-03-2047 29,884.89 6,562.99 23,321.90 1,246,934 26
268 12.03-2047 29,884.89 6,234.67 23,650.22 1,223.284.04
2047 TOTALS: 358,618.68 83,651.71 275,066.97

267 {1-03-2048 209,884.89 6,320.30 23,564.59 1,189,719.45
268 02-03-2048 20,884.89 6,198.55 23,686.34 1,176,033.11
269 03.03-2048 29,884.89 5,684.16 24,200.73 1,161,832.38
270 04-03-2048 29.884.89 5,951.13 23,933.76 1,127,898.62
271 05-03-2048 29,884.89 5.639.49 24,245.40 1,103,663.22
272 06-03-2048 29,884.89 5,702.21 24,182.68 1.079.470.54
273 07-03-2048 29.884.89 5.397.35 24,487.54 +,054,983.00
274 08-03-2048 29,684.89 5.450.75 24,434.14 1,030,548 86
275 09-03-2048 29,864.89 5,324.50 24,560.39 1.005,988.47
278 10-03-2048 29,884.89 5,029.84 24,854,95 981,133.52
277 11-03-2048 29,884.89 5,069.19 24,815.70 9586,317.82
278 12-03-2048 29,884.89 4,781.59 25,103.30 931,214.62
2048 TOTALS: 358,618.68 €6,549.16 292,069.52

279 01-03-2049 29,884.89 4,811.28 25,073.61 906,140.91
280 02-03-2049 29,384.89 4,681.73 26,203.18 880,837 75
281 03-03-2049 29,884.89 411104 25,773.85 855,163.90
282 04-03-2049 29,884.89 4,418.35 25,466.54 829,6097.36
283 05-03-2049 29.,884.89 4,148.49 25,736.40 803,960.96
284 06-03-2049 29,884.89 4,153.80 26,731.09 778,229.87
285 07-03-2049 20,884.89 3,891.15 25,993.74 752,236,113
286 08-03-2049 29,884.89 3.886.55 25,998.34 726,237.79
287 09-03-2049 29,884.89 3,752.23 26,132,686 700,105.13
288 10-03-2049 29,884.82 3,500.53 26,384.36 673,720.77
289 11-03-2049 29,884.89 3,480.89 26,404.00 847,316.77
290 12-03-2049 29,884 .89 3,236.58 26,648.31 620,668.46
2049 TOTALS: 358,618.68 48,072.62 310,546.06

291 01-03-2050 29 ,884.89 3,206.79 26,678.10 593,890.36
292 02-03-2050 29,884,689 3,068.95 26,815.94 567,174.42
263 03-03-2050 29 884.89 2,646.81 27.238.08 539,936.34
284 04-03-2050 29,884.89 2,789.67 27,095.22 512,841.12
295 05-03-2050 29,884.89 2,564.21 27.320.68 485,520 .44
206 06-03-2050 29.884.89 2,508.52 27,376.37 458,144.07
297 07-03-2050 29,884.89 2,290.72 27,594,117 430,540.90
298 08-03-2050 29,884.89 2,224.51 27,660.38 402,889.52
299 09-03-2050 29,884.89 2,081.60 27,803.29 375,088.23
300G 10-03-2060 29,884.89 1,875.43 28,008.46 347,076.77
301 11-03-2050 29,884.89 1,793.23 28,001.66 318,985.11
302 12-03-2050 29,884.89 1,594.93 28,289.96 290,695.15
2050 TOTALS: 358,618.68 28,645.37 329,973.31

303 01-03-2051 20,884.89 1,501.92 28,382.97 262,312.18
304 02-03-2051 29,884.89 1,355.28 28,529.61 233,782.57
305 03-03-2051 20,884.89 1,090.99 28,793.90 204,988 67
308 04-03-2051 29,884.89 1,059.11 28,825.78 176,162.89
307 05-03-2051 29,684.89 860.81 29,004.08 147,168.81
308 06-03-2051 29 864,89 760.32 29,124.57 118,034.24

A-5

53



AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

{Continued) Page 6
309 07-03-2051 20,884.89 580.17 29,294.72 88,739.52
310 08-03-2051 29,884.89 458.49 29,426.40 59,313.12
311 09-03-2051 25,884.89 308.45 29,578.44 29,734.68
312 10-03-2051 29,883.35 148.67 29,734.68 0.00
2051 TOTALS: 298,847.38 8,162.21 290,695.15
TOTALS: 9,105,382.10 4,505,382.10 4,600,000.00

NOTICE: This is an estimated loan amortization schedule. Actual amounts may vary if payments are made on different dates or in different

amounis,

LasiPro, Vo, 25,5, 10.002 Copr. Franrs USA Comportion 1997, 2026, A8 Rights Raservad, - MICFALPLAMORT.FC TR-847 PR2Z

54



5.5% Tax Exempt Rate

AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

Principal Loan Date Maturity Loan No Cali / Coll Account Officer | Initials
$4,600,000.00 | 10-03-2025 |10-03-2051 700000412 1A2 f 501 CAA1266 JEW

Refarences in the boxes above are for Lender's use only and do not limit the applicabllity of this document to any particuiar lean or item.
Any item above containing "~**" has been omitted due to text length limitations.

Borrower:  COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE Lender: FARMERS STATE BANK
ABUSE SERVICES OF ST, JOSEPH COUNTY STURGIS OFFICE
677 E MAIN STREET SUITE A 220 S DETROIT 5T
CENTREVILLE, M) 49032 LAGRANGE, IN 46761
Disbursement Date: October 3, 2025 Repayment Schadule: Coanstruction Permanent
Interest Rate; 5.500 Calculation Method:

Construction Phase; 366/360 U.S. Rule
Permanant Phase: 365/360

Paymant Payment Payment Interest Princlpal Remaining
Number Date Amount Paid Paid Balance
1 11-03-2025 10,893.06 10,893.06 0.00 2,300,000.00
2 12-03-2025 10,541.67 10,541.67 0.00 2,300,000.00
2025 TOTALS: 21,434.73 21,434.73 0.00
3 01-03-2026 10,893.06 10,893.06 0.00 2,300,000.00
02-03-2026 10,893.08 10,893.06 0.00 2,300,000.00
5 03-03-2026 9,838.89 9,6838.89 0.00 2,300,000.00
B 04-03-2026 10,893.08 10,893.06 0.00 2,300,000.00
7 05-03-2026 10,541.67 10,541.67 Q.00 2,300,000.00
8 06-03-2026 10,893.06 10,893.06 0.00 2,300,000.00
9 07-03-2026 10,541.67 10,541.87 Q.00 2,300,000.00
10 08-03-2026 10,893.06 10,893.06 0.00 2,300,000,00
11 09-03-2026 10.893.06 10,893.06 0.00 2,300,000.00
12 10-03-2026 10,541.67 10,541.67 0.00 4,600,000.00
13 11-03-2026 28,469.22 21,786.11 6,683.11% 4,693,316.89
14 12.03-2026 28,469.22 21,052.70 7.416.52 4,585,900.37
2026 TOTALS: 163,760.70 149,661.07 14,099.63
15 01-03-2027 28.469.22 21,719.33 6,749.89 4,579,150.48
16 02-03-2027 28,469 .22 21,687.37 6,781.85 4,572,368.63
17 03-03-2027 28,469,22 19,558.58 8,909.64 4,563,458.99
18 04-03-2027 28.469.22 21,613.05 6,856.17 4,556,602.82
19 05-03-2027 28,469.22 20,884.43 7.584.79 4,548,018.03
20 06-03-2027 28.469.22 21,544.65 6,924.57 4,542,093.46
21 07-03-2027 28,469.22 20,817.93 7.651.29 4,534,44217
22 08-03-2027 28,469.22 21,475.62 6,993.60 4,527,448.57
23 09-03-2027 28,469.22 21,442.50 7.026.72 4,520,421.85
24 10-03-2027 28,469.22 20,718.80 7,750.62 4,512,671.,23
25 11-03-2027 28,469.22 21.372.51 7.096.71 4,505,574 .52
26 12-03-2027 28,469.22 20,650.55 7,818.67 4,497 ,755.85
2027 TOTALS: 341,630.64 253,486.12 88,144.52
27 01-03-2028 28,469.22 21,301.87 7.167.35 4,480,588.50
28 02-03-2028 28,469.22 21,267.93 7,201.29 4,483,387.21
28 03-03-2028 28,469.22 19,863.90 8,605.32 4,474,781.88
30 04-03-2028 28,469.22 21,193.06 7,276.16 4,467,505.73
31 05-03-2028 28,469.22 20,476.07 7.993.15 4,459 512 .58
32 06-03-2028 28,469.22 21,120.75 7,348.47 4,452,164.11
33 Q7-03-2028 28,469.22 20,405.75 8,063.47 4,444 100.64
34 08-03-2028 28,469.22 21,047.75 7.421.47 4,436,679.17
35 09-03-2028 28,469.22 21,012.81 7,456.61 4,428,222 56
36 10-03-2028 28,469.22 20,300.60 8,168.62 4,421,053.94
37 11-03-2028 28,469.22 20,938.60 7,530.62 4,413,523.32
38 12-03-2928 28,468.22 20,228 65 8,240,567 4,405,282.75
2028 TOTALS: 341,630.64 249,157.54 92,473.10
39 01-03-2029 28,469.22 20,863.91 7,605.31 4,397,677.44
40 02-03-2029 28,469.22 20,827.89 7.841.33 4,390,036.11
41 03-03-2028 28,469.22 18,779.60 9,689.62 4,380,346.49
42 04-03-2029 28,469.22 20,745.81 7.723.41 4,372,623.08
43 05-03-2028 28,469.22 20,041.19 8,428.03 4,364,195.05
44 06-03-2029 28,469.22 20,669.31 7,799.91 4,358,395.14
45 07-03-2028 28,469.22 19,966.81 8,502.41 4,347,892.73
48 08-03-2029 28,469.22 20,592.10 7.877.12 4,340,015.81
47 08-03-2029 28,469.22 20,554.80 7.914.42 4,332,101.19
48 10-03-2029 28,469,22 18,855.48 8,613.76 4,323,487.43
49 11-03-2029 28,469.22 20,476.52 7,992.70 4,315,494.73
50 12-03-2029 28,469.22 19,779.35 8,689.87 4,306,804.86



AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

{Continued) Page 2
2029 TOTALS: 341,630.64 243,152.75 98,477.89
51 01-03-2030 28,469.22 20,397.51 8,071.71 4,298,733.16
52 02-03-2030 28,469.22 20,359.28 8,109.94 4,290,623.21
53 03-03-2030 28,469,22 18,354.33 10,114.89 4,280,508.32
54 04-03-2030 28,469.22 20,272.96 8,196.26 4,272,312.06
55 05-03-2030 28,469.22 19,581.43 8,887.79 4,263,424.27
56 06-03-2030 28,469.22 20,192.05 8,277.17 4,255,147.10
57 07-03-2030 28,469.22 19,502.76 8,966.46 4,246,180.64
58 08-03-2030 28,469.22 20,110.38 8,358.84 4,237,821.80
59 09-03-2030 28,469.22 20,070.79 8,398.43 4,229,423.37
60 10-03-2030 28,469.22 19,384 .86 9,084.36 4,220,339.01
61 11-03-2030 28,469.22 19,987.99 8,481.23 4,211,857.78
62 12-03-2030 28,469.22 19,304.35 9,164.87 4,202,692.91
2030 TOTALS: 341,630.64 237,518.69 104,111.85
63 01-03-2031 28,469.22 19,904.42 8,664.80 4,194,128.11
54 02-03-2031 28,469.22 19,8683.86 8,805.36 4,185,522.75
85 03-03-2031 28,469.22 17,904.74 10,564.48 4,174,958.27
&6 04-03-2031 28,469.22 19,773.07 8,696.15 4,166,262.12
67 05-03-2031 28,469.22 19,085.37 9,373.86 4,156,888.27
68 06-03-2031 28,469.22 19,687 48 8,781.74 4,148,106.53
69 07-03-2031 28,469.22 19,012.16 9,457.07 4,138,649.48
70 08-03-2031 28,469.22 19,601.10 §,868.12 4,128,781.34
71 09-03-2031 28,469.22 19,559.10 8,910.12 4,120,871.22
72 10-03-2031 28,469.22 18,887.33 9,581.89 4,111,262.33
73 11-03-2031 28,469.22 19,471.52 8,997.70 4,102,291.63
74 12-03-2031 28,469.22 18,802.17 9,667.05 4,092 ,624.58
2031 TOTALS: 341,630.64 231,562.31 110,068.33
75 01-03-2032 28,469.22 19,383.12 9,086.10 4,083,538.48
76 02-03-2032 28,469.22 19,340.09 9,129.13 4,074,409.35
77 03-03-2032 28,469.22 18,051.90 10,417.32 4,063,992.03
78 04-03-2032 28,469.22 19,247.52 9,221.70 4,054,770,33
79 05-03-2032 28,469.22 18,584 36 9,884.86 4,044,885.47
80 06-03-2032 28,469,22 19,167.03 9,312,189 4,035,573.28
81 07-03-2032 28,469.22 18,498.38 9,872.84 4,025,600.44
82 08-03-2032 28,469.22 19,065.69 9,403.53 4,016,196,91
83 09-03-2032 28,469.22 19,021.15 9,448.07 4,006,748.84
84 10-03-2032 28,469.22 18,364.27 10,104.95 3,886,643.89
a5 11-03-2032 28,469.22 18,928.65 9,540.67 3,987,103.22
86 12-03-2032 28,469.22 18,274.22 10,185.00 3,976,808.22
2032 TOTALS: 341,630.64 225,914.28 115,716.36
87 01-03-2033 28,469.22 18,835.08 9,634.14 3,867,274.08
a8 02-03-2033 28,469.22 18,789.45 9.679.77 3,857,594.31
82 03-03-2033 28,469.22 16,929.71 11,539.81 3,946,054.80
80 04-03-2033 28,469.22 18,688.95 9,780.27 3,0836,274.53
91 05-03-2033 28,469.22 18,041.26 10,427.96 3,925,846.57
92 06-03-2033 28,469.22 18,663.25 9,875.97 3,915,970.680
a3 07-03-2033 28,469.22 17,848.20 10,521.02 3,805,449.58
94 08-03-2033 28,469.22 18,496.64 9,972.58 3,895,477.00
95 09-03-2033 28,469.22 18,449.41 10,019.81 3,885,457.19
95 10-03-2033 28,469.22 17.808.35 10,660.87 3,874,796.32
a7 11-03-2033 28,469.22 18,351.47 10,$17.75 3,864,678.57
a8 12-03-2033 28,469.22 17, 713.11 10,756.11 3,B853,922.48
2033 TOTALS: 341,630.64 248,644,588 122,985.76
a9 01-03-2034 28,469.22 18,252.60 10,216.62 3,843,705.84
100 02-03-2034 28,469.22 18,204 .22 10,265.00 3,833,440.84
101 03-03-2034 28,469.22 16,388.61 12,070.61 3,821,370.23
102 04-03-2034 28,469.22 18,098.43 10,370.79 3,810,999.44
103 05-03-2034 28,469.22 17,467.08 11,002.14 3,799,997.30
104 06-03-2034 28,469.22 17.987.21 10,472.01 3,789,525.29
108 07.03.2034 28,469.22 17,368.66 11,100.56 3,778,424.73
106 08-03-2034 28,469.22 17,8895.04 10,574.18 3,767,850.55
107 09-03-2034 28,469.22 17,844.96 10,624.26 3,757,226.29
108 10-03-2034 28,469.22 17,220.62 11,248.60 3,745.977.69
108 11-03-2034 28,4689.22 17.741.37 10,727 .85 3,735,249.84
110 12-03-2034 28,469.22 17.119.90 11,349.32 3,723,900.52
2034 TOTALS: 341,630.64 211,608.70 130,021.94
111 01-03-2035 28,469.22 17,636.81 10,832.41 3,713,068.11
12 02-03-2035 28,469.22 17,585.50 10,883.72 3,702,184.38
M3 03-03-2035 28,469.22 15,837.12 12,632.10 3,689,652.29
A-8

56



AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

{Continued) Page 3

114 04-03-2035 28,469.22 17,474.13 10,995.09 3,678,557.20
115 05-03-2035 28,469.22 16,860.05 11,608.17 3,666,948.03
116 06-03-2035 28,469.22 17,367.07 11,102.15 3,655,845.88
117 07-03-2035 28,469.22 16,755.96 11,713.26 3,644,132.62
118 08-03-2035 28.,469.22 17,259.02 11.210.20 3,632,922.42
119 08-03-2035 28,469.22 17.205.92 11,263.30 3,621,659.12
120 10-03-2035 28,469.22 16,589.27 11,869.95 3,609,789.17
121 11-03-2035 28,469.22 17,096.36 11,372.86 3,698,416.31
122 12-03-2035 28,469.22 16,492.74 11,976.48 3,586,439.83
2035 TOTALS: 341,630.64 204,169.95 137.460.69

123 01-03-2036 28,468.22 16,985.78 11,483.44 3,674,956.39
124 02-03-2036 28,469.22 16,931.39 11,637.83 3,663,418.56
125 03-03-2036 28,469.22 15,787.92 12,681.30 3,550,737.26
126 04-03-2036 28,469.22 16,816.69 11,652.53 3,639,084.73
127 05-03-2036 28,469.22 16,220.81 12,248 .41 3,526,836.32
128 06-03-2036 28,469.22 16,703.49 11,765.73 3,515,070.59
129 07-03-20386 28,469.22 16,110.74 12,358.48 3,602,712.11
130 08-03-2036 28,469.22 16,589.23 11,879.99 3,490,832.12
131 08-03-2036 28,469.22 16,632.97 11,936.25 3,478,805.87
132 10-03-2036 28,469.22 15,844.94 12,524.28 3,466,371.59
133 11-03-2036 28,4689.22 16,417.12 12,052.10 3,454,319.49
134 12-03-2036 28,4689.22 15,832.30 12,636.92 3,441,682.57
2036 TOTALS: 341,630.64 196,873.28 144,757.26

135 01-03-2037 28,469.22 16,300.19 12,169.03 3,429,513.54
136 02-03-2037 28,469.22 16,242.56 12,226.66 3,417,286.88
137 03-03-2037 28,469.22 14,618.39 13,850.83 3.403,436.05
138 04-03-2037 28 ,459.22 16,119.05 12,350.17 3,391,085.88
139 05-03-2037 28,469.22 15,642.46 12,926.74 3,378,159.44
140 06-03-2037 28,469.22 15,999.34 12,469.88 3,365,689.26
141 07-03-2037 28,469.22 15,426.08 13,043.14 3,352,646.12
142 08-03-2037 28,469.22 15.878.50 12,590.72 3,340,055.40
143 09-03-2037 28,469.22 15,818.87 12,650.35 3.327,405.05
144 10-03-2037 28,469.22 15,250.61 13,218.61 3.314,185.44
145 11-03-2037 28,469.22 15,696.36 12,772.86 3,301,413.58
146 12-03-2037 28,469.22 15,131.48 13,337.74 3,288,075.84
2037 TOTALS: 341,630.64 188,023.91 153,606.73

147 01-03-2038 28,469.22 15,572.69 12,896.53 3,275,179.31
148 02-03-2038 28,469.22 15,511.61 12,957.61 3,262,221.70
149 03-03-2038 28,469.22 13,955.06 14,514.16 3,247,707.54
150 04-03-2038 28,469.22 16,381.50 13,087.72 3,234,619.82
151 05-03-2038 28,469.22 14,825.34 13,643.88 3,220,975.94
152 06-03-2038 28,469.22 16,254,890 13,214.32 3,207,761.62
163 07-03-2038 28,469.22 14,702.24 13,766.98 3,193,904 64
154 08-03-2038 28,469,22 15,127.11 13,342.11 3.180,652.53
165 08-03-2038 28,469.,22 15,063.92 13,405.30 3,167.247.23
156 10-03-2038 28,469.22 14,516.55 13,952.67 3.153,294.56
157 11-03-2038 28,469.22 14,934 .35 13,634.87 3,139,759.69
158 12-03-2038 28,469,22 14,390.57 14,078.65 3,125,681.04
2038 TOTALS: 341,630.64 179,235.84 162,394.80

1569 01-03.2039 28,468.22 14,803.57 13,665.65 3,112,015.39
160 02-03-2039 28,469.22 14,738.85 13,730.37 3,088,285.02
181 03-03-2039 28 469.22 13,253.77 15.215.45 3,083,069.57
162 04.03-2039 28,469.22 14,601.76 13,867 .46 3,069,202.11
163 05-03-2039 28,469,22 14,067.18 14,402.04 3,064,800.07
164 06-03-2039 28,469.22 14,467 .87 14,001.35 3,040,798.72
165 07-03-2039 28,469,22 13,936.99 14,532.23 3,026,266.48
166 08-03-2039 28,469.22 14,332.73 14,136.49 3,012,130.00
167 09-03-2039 28,469.22 14,265.78 14,203.44 2,997 92656
168 10-03-2039 2B,469.22 13,740.50 14,728.72 2,983,197.84
168 11-03-2039 28,469.22 14,128.76 14,340.46 2,968,857.38
170 12-03-2039 25,469,22 13,607.26 14,861.96 2,953,995.42
2039 TOTALS: 341,630.64 169,845.02 171,685.62

171 01-03-2040 28,459,.22 13,990.45 14 478.77 2,939,516.65
172 02-03-2040 28,469.22 13,921.88 14,547 .34 2,824, 969.31
173 03-03-2040 28,469.22 12,959.24 15,509.98 2,908,459.33
174 04-03-2040 28,469.22 13,779.52 14,689.70 2,894,769.63
178 05-03-2040 28,469.22 13,267.69 15,201.53 2,879,568.10
176 06-03-2040 28,460.22 13,637.85 14,831.27 2,864,736.83
177 07-03-2040 28,469 22 13,130.04 15,339.18 2,849,397.65
i78 08-03-2040 28,469.22 13,495.08 14,974.16 2,834,423.49
179 09-03-2040 28,469.22 13,424.14 15.045,08 2,819.378.41

A9

57



AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

{Continued) Page 4

180 10-03-2040 28,469.22 12,922.15 15,547.07 2,803,831.34
181 11-03-204D 28,469.22 13,279.26 15,189.96 2,788,641.38
182 12-03-2040 28,469.22 12,781.27 15,687.95 2,772.95343
2040 TOTALS: 341,630.64 160,588.65 181,041.08

183 01-03-2041 28,469.22 13,133.02 15,336.20 2,757,617.23
184 02-03-2041 28,469.22 13,0680.38 15,408.84 2,742,208.38
185 03-03-2041 28,469.22 11,730.566 16,738.66 2,725,469.73
186 04-03-2041 28,469.22 12,908.13 15,561.09 2,709,908 .64
187 05-03-2041 28,469.22 12,420.41 16,048.81 2.693,859.83
188 06-03-2041 28,469.22 12,768.42 15,710.80 2,678,149.03
188 07-03-2041 28,469.22 12,274 85 16,194.37 2,861,954.66
190 08-03-2041 28,469.22 12,607.31 15,861.91 2,646,092.75
191 09-03-2041 28,469.22 12,532.19 15,937.03 2,630,155.72
192 10-03-2041 28,469.22 12,054.88 16,414.34 2,613,741.38
193 11-03-2041 28,469.22 12,378.97 16,090.25 2,597,651.13
194 12-03-2041 28,469.22 11,905.80 16,563.32 2,681,087.81
2041 TOTALS: 341,630.64 149,765.02 191,865.62

195 01-03-2042 28,469.22 12,224.32 16,244,90 2,564,842.91
196 02-03-2042 28,469.22 12,147.38 16,321,84 2,548,521.07
197 03-03-2042 28,469.22 10,902.01 17,567.21 2,530,953.86
198 04-03-2042 28,469.22 11,986.88 16,482.34 2,514,471.52
199 05-03-2042 28,469.22 11,524.66 16,944.56 2,497,526.96
200 06-03-2042 28,469,22 11,828.57 16,640.65 2,480,886.31
201 07-03-2042 28,469.22 11,370.73 17,098.49 2,463,787.82
202 08-03-2042 28,469.22 11,668.77 16,800.45 2,446,987 37
203 09-03-2042 28,469.22 11,589.20 16,880.02 2,430,107.35
204 10-03-2042 28,469.22 11,137.99 17,331.23 2,412,776.12
205 11-03-2042 28,469.22 11,427.18 17,042.04 2,395,734.08
206 12-03-2042 28,469.22 10,980.45 17,488.77 2,378,245.31
2042 TOTALS: 341,630.64 138,788.14 202,842.50

207 01-03-2043 28,460.22 11,263.63 17,205.59 2,361.039.72
208 02-03-2043 28,469.22 11,182.15 17,287.07 2,343,752.65
209 03-03-2043 28,469.22 10,026.05 18,443.17 2,325,300.48
210 04-03-2043 28,469.22 11,012.92 17.456.30 2,307,853.18
211 05-03-2043 28,469.22 10,577.66 17,891.56 2,289,961.62
212 06-03-2043 28,469 22 10,845.51 17.623.71 2,272,337.91
213 07-03-2043 28,469.22 10,414.88 18,054.34 2,254 28357
214 08-03-2043 28,469.22 10.676.54 17.792.68 2,236,490.89
215 09-03-2043 28,469,22 10,592.27 17,876.956 2,218,613.94
216 10-03-2043 28,469.22 10,168.65 18,300.57 2,200,313.37
217 14-03-2043 28,469.22 10,420.93 18,048.29 2,182,265.08
218 12-03-2043 28,469.22 10,002.05 18,467.17 2,163,797.91
2043 TOTALS: 341,630.64 127,183.24 214,447.40

219 01-03-2044 28,469.22 10,247.99 18,221.23 2,145,576.68
220 02-03-2044 28,469.22 10,161.69 18,307.53 2,127,269.15
221 03-03-2044 28,469.22 9,424.98 19,044.24 2,108,224.91
222 04-03-2044 28,469.22 9,984.79 18,484.43 2,089,740.48
223 05-03-2044 28,469,22 9,577.98 18,891.24 2,070,849.24
224 06-03-2044 28,469.22 9.807.77 18,661.45 2,052,187.79
225 07-03-2044 28,469.22 9,405.86 19,063.36 2,033,124.43
226 05-03-2044 28,468.22 9,629.10 18,840.12 2,014,284.31
227 09-03-2044 28,469.22 9,539.87 18,929.35 1,995,354.96
228 10-03-2044 28,469.22 9,145.38 19,323.84 1,978,031.12
229 11-03-2044 28,469.22 9,358.70 19,110.52 1,956,920.60
230 12-03-2044 28,469.22 8,969.22 19,500.00 1.937,420.60
2044 TOTALS: 341,630.64 115,253.33 226,377.21

231 01-03-2045 28,469.22 9,175.84 19,203.38 1,918,127.22
232 02.03-2045 28,469.22 9,084.46 19,384.76 1,888,742.46
233 03-03-2045 26,469.22 8,122.40 20,346.82 1,878,395.64
234 04-03-2045 28,469.22 8.696.29 19,572.93 1,858,822.71
235 05-03-2045 28,469.22 8,519.60 19,949.62 1,838,873.09
236 06-03-2045 28,469.22 8.709.11 19,760.11 1,819,112.98
237 07-03-2045 28,469.22 8,337.60 20,131.62 1,798,981.36
238 08-03-2045 28,469.22 8.520.18 19,949.04 1,779,032.32
239 09-03-2045 25,469.22 8,425.69 20,043.53 1,758,988.79
240 10-03-2045 28,469.22 8,062.03 20,407.19 1.738,581.60
241 11-03-2045 28,469.22 8,234.12 20,235.10 1,718,346.50
242 12-03-2045 25,469.22 7.875.75 20,593.47 1,697,753.03
2045 TOTALS: 341,630.64 101,963.07 239,667.57

A-10



A-11

59



AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

{Continued) Page 5

243 01-03-2046 28,469.22 8,040.75 20,428.47 1,677.,324.56
244 02-03-2046 28,469.22 7,944.00 20,525.22 1,656,799.34
245 03-03-2046 28,489.22 7,087.42 21,381.80 1,635,417 .54
248 04-03-2046 28,469.22 7,745.52 20,723.70 1,614,693 84
247 05-03-2046 28,469.22 7.400.68 21,066.54 1.593.625.30
248 06-03-2048 28,469.22 7.547 .59 20,921.63 1.572,703.67
249 07-03-2046 28.469.22 7,208.23 21,260.99 1,551,442.68
250 08-03-2046 28,469.22 7,347.80 21,121.42 1,530,321.26
251 09-03-2046 28,469.22 7.247.77 21,221.45 1,500,099.81
252 10-03-2046 28,469.22 6,.916.71 21,552.51 1.487.547.30
253 11-03-2046 28.469.22 7,045.19 21.424.03 1,466,123.27
254 12-03-2048 28,469,22 6,718.73 21,749.49 1,444,373.78
2046 TOTALS: 341,630.64 88,251.38 253,379.25

255 01-03-2047 28,469.22 6.840.71 21,628.51 1,422,745 27
256 02-03-2047 28.469.22 6.738.28 21.730.84 1,401,014.33
257 03-03-2047 28,469.22 5,993.23 2247599 1,378,538.34
258 04-03-2047 28,469.22 6,628.91 21,840.31 1,356,598.03
259 05-03-2047 28.469.22 6.217.74 22,251.48 1,334,346.55
260 06-03-2047 28,469.22 6,319.61 22,149.61 1,312,196.94
261 07-03-2047 28.469.22 6.014.24 22/454.98 1,289,741.96
262 08-03-2047 28,469.22 6,108.36 22.360.56 1,267,381.10
263 09-03-2047 28,469.22 6,002.46 22,466.76 1.244,914.34
264 10-03-2047 28,469.22 5,705.86 22,763.36 1,222,150.98
265 11-03-2047 28,469.22 5,788.24 22,680.98 1.199,470.00
266 12-03-2047 28,469.22 5,497.657 22,971.65 1,176,498.35
2047 TOTALS: 341,630.64 73,755.21 267,575.43

267 01-03-2048 28,460.22 5,572.03 22,897.19 1,153,601.16
268 02-03-2048 28.469.22 5.463.58 23,005.64 1.130,585.52
28% 03-03-2048 28,469.22 5,009.17 23,460.06 1,107,13547
270 04-03-2048 28,469.22 5,243.52 23,225.70 1,083,809.77
271 05-G3-2048 28,469.22 4,967.92 23,501.30 1,060,408.47
272 06-03-2048 28,469.22 5,092.21 23,447.01 1.036,961.46
273 07-03-2048 28,469.22 4,752.74 2371648 1,013,244.98
274 08-03-2048 28:460.22 4.795.84 23,670.38 989,574.60
275 09-03-2048 28,469.22 4,686.74 23,782.48 8965,792.12
276 10-03-2048 28,469.22 4,426 55 24,042.567 941,749.45
277 11-03-2048 28.,469.22 4,460.23 24,008.99 917,740.46
278 12-03-2048 28,469.22 4,206.31 24,2621 BO3,477.55
2048 TOTALS: 341,630.64 58,609.84 283,020.80

279 01-03-2049 28,469.22 4,231.81 24,237.61 869,239.84
280 02-03-2049 28,469.22 4,116.82 24,352.40 844,857.54
281 03-03-2049 28,489.22 3,614.24 24,554.98 B820,032.56
282 04-03-2048 26,469.22 2,883.77 24,585.45 795,447 11
283 05-03-2049 28,469.22 3.645.80 24,823.42 770,623 69
284 05-03-2049 28,469.22 3,649.76 24,819.46 745,804.23
285 07-03-2049 28,469.22 3,418.27 25,050.95 720,753.28
286 08-03-2049 28,469.22 3,413.57 25,055.65 685,697.63
287 09-03-2049 28,469,22 3,284.90 25,174.32 670,523.31
288 10-03-2049 28,469.22 3.073.23 25.395.99 845,127.32
289 11-03-2049 28,469.22 3,055.39 25,413.83 819,713.49
290 12-03-2048 2846922 2,840.35 25,628.67 594.084.62
2049 TOTALS: 341,630.64 42,237.71 299,392.93

291 01-03-2060 28,469.22 2,813.65 25,655.657 568,429.05
292 02-03-2050 28,469.22 2,692.14 25,777.08 542,851.97
293 03-03-2050 28,469.22 2,321.34 26,147.88 516,504.09
294 04-03-2050 28,469.22 2,446.22 26,023,00 490,481.09
2056 05-03-2050 28,469.22 2,248.04 26,221.18 464 ,259.91
295 06-03-2050 28,469.22 2,198.79 26,270.43 437,989.48
297 07-03-2050 28,469.22 2,007.45 26,461.77 411,527.71
298 08-03-2050 28,469,22 1,849.04 26,520.18 385,007.53
209 (9-03-2050 28,469.22 1,823.44 26,645.78 358,361.75
300 10-03-2060 28,469.22 1,642.49 26,826.73 331,535.02
o 11-03-2050 28,469.22 1,570.19 26,899.03 304,635.99
302 - 12-03-2050 28,469.22 1,396.25 27,072.97 277.563.02
2050 TOTALS: 341,630.64 25,109.04 316,521.60

303 01-03-2051 28,469.22 1,314.57 27,154.65 250,408.37
304 02-03-2051 28,460 22 1,185.96 27,283.28 223,125,11
305 03-03-2061 28.469.22 954.48 27,514.74 195,610.37
308 04.03-2051 28,469.22 0926.43 27.,542.79 168,067.58
anz 05-03-2051 28.469.22 77031 27,698.91 140,368.67
aoe 06-03-2051 28,469.22 864.80 27,804.42 112,564.25

A-12

60



AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

(Continued) Page 6
3089 07-03-2051 28,469.22 515.92 27,953.30 84,610.95
310 08-03-2051 28,469,22 400.73 28,068.49 56,542.46
311 09-03-2051 28,469.22 287.79 28,201.43 28,341.03
312 10-03-2051 28,470.93 129.90 28,341.03 0.00
2051 TOTALS: 284,693.91 7,130.89 277,563.02
TOTALS: 8,669,024.70 4,069,024.70 4,600,000.00

NOTICE: This is an estimated loan amortization schedule. Actual amounts may vary if payments are made on different dates or in different
amounts.

LasePro, Ver. 25.3.10.002 Copr, Fhasia USA Corporsfion 1997, 2026, Al Rights Ressnd. - IN MACFILPLAMOAT FC TR-B47 PR-2

44473677.1/155144.00002

A-13



PROVIDER LETTERS OF COMMITMENT TEMPLATE — CUSTOMIZE AND TRANSFER TO YOUR
AGENCY LETTERHEAD

[DATE]

TO: Michigan Department of Technology, Management, and Budget
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

FROM: [YOUR NAME, TITLE, AGENCY]

RE: PROVIDER LETTERS OF COMMITMENT FOR SOUTHWEST MICHIGAN

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH BID RESPONSE, RFP #250000002670

[CMH Name] is a Community Mental Health Services Program that is a part of the 8-County
Southwest Michigan Behavioral Health (SWMBH)} Region. SWMBH has contracted with
[CMH Name] since its inception in 2014 for Comprehensive Specialty Behavioral Health
Network services and supports to Medicaid, Healthy Michigan Program, and CMS approved
waiver beneficiaries in [CMH County] county.

As a Comprehensive Specialty Behavioral Health Network, [CMH Name] directly provides
or contracts for the provision of specialty behavioral health services as provided in the
Michigan Medicaid Provider Manual. The State’s RFP requires that SWMBH submit with its
bid response letters of commitment for review by the State.

[CMH Name] is fully committed to the delivery of specialty behavioral health services and
supports under contract with SWMBH as the regional Pre-Paid Inpatient Health Plan (PIHP).
In addition, as a comprehensive specialty behavioral health network, [CMH Name] either
directly provides or contracts for the provision of the following services, for which letters of
commitment are required in the bid specifications.

e Emergency intervention services
[INSERT “DIRECTLY PROVIDED BY YOUR CMHSP NAME] or

[INSERT THE NAMES OF CONTRACTORS IN YOUR CMHSP PROVIDER NETWORK
- List all that are contracted by name, and County]
¢ Intensive outpatient services {e.g., partial italization
[INSERT “DIRECTLY PROVIDED BY YOUR CMHSP NAME] or
[INSERT THE NAMES OF CONTRACTORS IN YOUR CMHSP PROVIDER NETWORK
- List all that are contracted by name, and County]
¢ [In-patient psychiatric hospitalization services
[INSERT “DIRECTLY PROVIDED BY YOUR CMHSP NAME] or
[INSERT THE NAMES OF CONTRACTORS IN YOUR CMHSP PROVIDER NETWORK
- List all that are contracted by hame, and County]
e Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) services (e.g.

{ABA) therapists)
[INSERT “DIRECTLY PROVIDED BY YOUR CMHSP NAME] or

62



[INSERT THE NAMES OF CONTRACTORS IN YOUR CMHSP PROVIDER NETWGRK
— List all that are contracted by name, and County]

. and co nity-base i HCB
[INSERT “DIRECTLY PROVIDED BY YOUR CMHSP NAME] or
[INSERT THE NAMES OF CONTRACTORS IN YOUR CMHSP PROVIDER NETWORK
- List all that are contracted by name, and County]

. th services (e.g., Wraparo respite service
[INSERT “DIRECTLY PROVIDED BY YOUR CMHSP NAME] or
[INSERT THE NAMES OF CONTRACTORS IN YOUR CMHSP PROVIDER NETWORK
- List all that are contracted by name, and County]

As comprehensive specialty behavioral health networks, these contracts are held with

these providers by [CMH Name] and not by the PIHP, but are a part of the PIHP provider
network.

[CONCLUDING SENTENCE/PARAGRAPH OF YOUR CHOICE]
[CEO SIGNATURE]

[TITLE]
[YOUR AGENCY NAME]

63



Directors’ Report September 2025
Administrative

o Met with AR Engineering for parking lot redesign.

e Attended Operations Commitiee x2

s Met with Bond Council to finalize all necessary documents

o (losed the loop with TBD for CHNA

+ Met with Spencer Olsen for Health Insurance Update and open enrollment

¢ Attended Court Appointed Guardian Workgroup

* Attended the fair booth on Tuesday - lots of positive interactions, and staff have also
reported generally positive reactions from the public.

s Attended Sensary Day on Thursday at the fair. Pivotal sponsored this event, and it was
great to see some of our clients experience thefairin a sensory-friendly way.

» Beacon Health Systems volunteered at our clubhouse today, had 17 admin volunteers
helping clean things there and around Pivotal.

» Attended SWMBH Board meeting

¢ Groundbreaking is expected to happen 9/29/25. Project completion by 7/3/26.

Clinical

e September 30" is the year-end. We will need to ensure that everything is cleaned up for
FY25.
e QOctober 1 starts the new FFS CCBHC payment structure.

Human Resources

Open Positions:

¢ Qutpatient Therapistx 2

¢ Children’s Case Manager
Pending:

s Business Intetligence Manager
Transfers:

+  N/A
Resignations:

e N/A

64



Southwest Michigan

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

SJCMH - PIVOTAL
Aug 26, 2025

RE:FY2025 Q3
Audit: Block Grant

Overall Score: 100.00%

Claims Recouped: 0 Total Recoupment Amounf: 0
CAPS: 0

Due Date: N/A

Audit Workbook Link: https://fapp.smartsuite.com/shared/ssndyldx/GpbFkMg9i4
Recoup Ticket Link: N/A
CAP Request Link:  N/A

Attached please find the results of the above referenced quarterly audit performed by the Compliance/Program
Integrity division of Southwest Michigan Behavioral Health (SWMBH).

If a Corrective Action Plan (CAP) is indicated above, a copy of the CAP Request will be attached. Please address
the Corrective Action Plan to the attention of Alison Strasser, SWMBH Program Integrity and Compliance
Department. The Corrective Action Plan may be submitted through e-mail, US Postal Service or facsimile.

If a recoupment is indicated above, a capy of the Request for Recoupment will be attached for your review. We
will coordinate with the SWMBH Finance Department to perform the correction after the appeal period has
passed, as SWMBH adjudicates the claims, no further action would be required on your part.

All Plans for Improvement are due in the offices of SWMBH by the listed due date. If you disagree with the
findings of this review, you have the right to appeal as outlined in the SWMBH Operating Policy 10.14.

We want to thank you and your staff for your assistance and support in completing this review. If you have any
questions or concerns related to this review, please direct them to the individual who performed your review,
Regards,

Alison Strasser, MPA, CHC

Compliance Specialist Il

Southwest Michigan Behavioral Health

Office: 269-488-6981
Fax: 269-203-2600

65





